
Lakhankiya & Dosi LLP 
Chartered Accountants 

5th floor, Bunglow No. 7, Sadhna Society, Opp. SMC Parking, Minibazar, Varachha Road, Surat  395006. 
Mobile : 9725190123 Email : cashailesh@hotmail.com 

Independent Auditors  Review Report on Unaudited Half-yearly Financial Results of True 
Colors Limited  pursuant to the Regulation 33 Of the Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (as amended) 

Review Report 
To the Board of Directors of  
True Colors Limited  
(Formally known as True Colors Private Limited) 

1. We have reviewed the accompanying statement of unaudited financial results of True Colors
Limited (Formally known as True Colors Private Limited) half-year ended
September 30, 2025 pursuant to the
requirement of Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, as amended.

2. 
Directors, has been prepared in accordance with the recognition and measurement principles laid 
down in Accounting Standard 25 Interim Financial Reporting, prescribed under section 133 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with relevant rules issued there under and other accounting principles 
generally accepted in India and in compliance with Regulation 33 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and 

report on these financial statements based on our review. 

3. We conducted our review in accordance with the Standard on Review Engagement (SRE) 2410,

s standard requires that we plan and 
perform the review to obtain moderate assurance as to whether the financial statements are free 
of material misstatements. A review is limited primarily to inquiries of company personnel and 
analytical procedures applied to financial data and thus provide less assurance than an audit. We 
have not performed an audit and accordingly, we do not express an audit opinion.  

4. Based on our review conducted as above, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to
believe that the accompanying statement of unaudited financial results prepared in accordance with
applicable accounting standards and other recognized accounting practices and policies has not
disclosed the information required to be disclosed in terms of Regulation 33 of Listing Regulations
including the manner in which it is to be disclosed, or that it contains any material misstatement.

For, 
Lakhankiya & Dosi LLP, 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN No. 154114W/W100873 

CA SHAILESH LAKHANKIYA 
Partner 
Mem. No.: 147112 
Date: 10.11.2025 
UDIN: 25147112BMIVXR1183 

Annexure-9
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Annexure “ A” to the Independent Auditors’ Report on the Standalone Financial Statements of True
Colors Limited

(Referred to in paragraph 14 under the heading 'Report on other legal and regulatory requirements' of
our report of even date on the financial statements for the year ended 31 st March, 2024)

To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us by the Company and
the books of account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit, we state that:

1. In respect of its Property, Plant and Equipment:

(a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

(b) All the Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the management

during the year and there is a regular programme of verification which, in our opinion, is
reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. No material

discrepancies have been noticed on such verification.

(c) Details of title deeds of immovable properties not held in the name of the Company are as

under :

Description of E Gross carrying I Held in name

property I value Rs. of
Whether
promoter,
director or
their relative

or employee

Period
held
indicate

range
where
approprIate

Reason for not
being held in
name of Company- indicate if in
dispute

Plot No 51,

Raj hans Zesto,

Kalakachha,
Tal Jalalpore,
Dist Navsari

20193000 Ashish D
Mulani, Satish

J Panchani,

Sanjay R
Desai and
Sagar B

Mulani

Direcor,
Promotor and

relative

Company has
made construction

on the said land
No Dispute.

Plot No 44,
Rajhans Zesto,
Kalakachha,

TaI Jalalpore,
Dist Navsari

27303000 Ashish D
Mulani, Satish
J Panchani,

Sanjay R
Desai and
Sagar B
Mulani

Direcor,
Promotor and
relative

Company has

made construction
on the said land
No Dispute.
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(d) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use

assets) or intangible assets or both during the year

(e) No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any

benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 (45 of
1988) and rules made thereunder.

2. In respect of its inventory:

(a) The inventory has been physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals during
the year. In our opinion, the coverage and procedure of such verification by the management

is appropriate. The discrepancies noticed on verification between the physical stocks and the
book records were not material.

(b) The Company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees

during the year from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets.
The quarterly returns or statements filed by the Company with such banks or financial
institutions are in agreement with the books of account of the Company.

3. The Company has not made investments in, provided any guarantee or security or granted any
loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability

Partnerships or any other parties. Hence, sub-paragraphs (a) to (f) of paragraph 3(iii) of the
Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (’the Order’) are not applicable.

4. The Company has provided a corporate guarantee to Athrees Electronic Private Limited, in which
one of the directors of the Company is also a director. The said guarantee was given after obtaining
approval of the shareholders through a special resolution in the general meeting with full disclosure
of particulars, and the same has been utilized by the borrowing company for its principal business
activities. Accordingly, the transaction is in compliance with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186
of the Companies Act, 2013. Except for the above, the Company has not granted any loans, made
any investments, or provided any guarantees or securities to any parties requiring reporting under
this clause.

5. The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits within
the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act. Therefore,
the provisions of paragraph 3(v) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

6. The Central Government has not specified for maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1)
of section 148 of the Companies Act in respect of the products manufactured / services rendered by
the Company.

7. In respect of statutory dues:

(a) The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including
Goods and Services tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax,

service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other material statutory

dues, as applicable, with the appropriate authorities.

IS411
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(b) As of the year-end, accordihg to the records of the Company and information and explanations
given to us, there are no disputed statutory dues outstanding on the company

8. The Company has not surrendered or disclosed as income any trarsaction not recorded in the
books of account during the year in the tax assessments under the Income-tax Act9 1961.

9. (a) The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment
of interest thereon to any lender.

(b) We report that the Company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial
institution or other lender or government or any government authority.

(c) The Company has utilised the money obtained by way of term loans during the year for the

purposes for which the loans have been obtained.

(d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, we report that no

funds raised on short-term basis have been utilised for long-term purposes by the Company.

(e) Overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, we report that the Company

is not having subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures. Hence, the question of taking any
funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries,
associates or joint ventures does not arise.

(f) We report that the Company is not having subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies.
Therefore, the question of raising loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its

subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies does not arise.

10. (a) The Company has not raised any money by way of Initial Public Offer or Further Public Offer
(including debt instruments) during the year. However, the Company is in the process of raising
funds through an Initial Public Offer (IPO), which is under progress as on the balance sheet date.
Accordingly, reporting on the utilization of such funds does not arise for the current year.

(b) The Company has made a private placement of equity shares during the year. The Company
has complied with the provisions of Section 42 and Section 62 of the Companies Act, 2013, in
respect of such allotment, including filing of requisite return of allotment and disclosures. The funds
so raised have been utilized for the purposes for which they were raised, as approved by the
shareholders and the Board of Directors.

11. (a) No material fraud by the Company or any fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported
during the year.

(b) As no material fraud by the Company or any fraud on the Company has been noticed or
reported during the year, there is no necessity of filing any report in Form ADT-4 under sub-section
( 12) of section 143 of the Companies Act with the Central Government.

(c) The Company is not required to and has not established whistle-blower mechanism during
the year
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12. The Company is not a Nidhi company. Therefore, the provisions of paragraph 3(xii) of the Order
are not applicable to the Company.

13. The Company has entered into transactions with related parties in compliance with sections 177

and 188 of the Companies Act. The details of such related party transactions have been disclosed in
the financial statements as required under Accounting Standard (AS) 189 Related Party Disclosures
specified under section 133 of the Companies Act, read with rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014

14. (a) The Company does not have an internal audit system and is not required to have an internal
audit system as per provisions of section 138 of the Companies Act.

(b) The Company did not have an internal audit system for the period under audit.

15. The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons
connected with its directors during the year and hence provisions of section 192 of the Companies
Act are not applicable to the Company.

16. (a) The nature of business and the activities of the Company are such that the Company is not
required to obtain registration under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Acl 1934.

(b) The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities
without a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934.

(c) The Company is not a Core investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made
by the Reserve Bank of India, and therefore, requirement of fulfilling the criteria of a CIC as well as
fulfilment of criteria for an exempted or unregistered CIC are not applicable.

(d) The Company is not part of any Group and hence criteria of the Group having more than one
CIC as part of the Group and the number ofCICs which are part of the Group are not applicable.
17. The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current financial year and in the immediately
preceding financial year.

18. There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly the
provisions of paragraph 3(xviii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

19. On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets
and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statementsp our
knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the
evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe
that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that Company is not capable of
meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due wittOn a period
of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the
future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the

iq154114W/
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date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling
due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as

and when they faII due.

20. The Company has spent or expend or contribute for Corporate Social Responsibility under
section 135 of the Companies Act.

21. The Company is not having any subsidiary, joint venture or associate company and as such thc
Company is not required to prepare consolidated financial statements. Hence, the provisions of
paragraph (xxi) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

For Lakhankiya and Dosi LLP
Chartered Accountants
F 154114W/WIO0873

D..:Pj/
£sh Lakhankiya

Partner
Membership No. 147112UDIN No: 25147112BMIVIK6984
Place: Surat
Date: June 30, 2025
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2.2 Amount, if any, which the Board proposes to carry forward to the reserves: 

 
At the end of the financial year, the debit balance of Reserves and Surplus was INR 3653.56 
Lakh as against debit balance of Reserve and Surplus of INR 1464.69 Lakh at the end of the 
previous financial year. 
 
The Company has transferred INR 2422.52 Lakh of profits to reserve and surplus during the 
financial year under review. 
 

2.3 Dividend: 
 
The Board of Directors of your Company, after considering holistically the relevant 
circumstances, has decided that it would be prudent, not to recommend any Dividend for the 
year under review as the Company proposes to list on the Small and Medium Enterprises 
Exchange  (SME Exchange ) for which company required  the funds. 
 

2.4 Major events occurred during the Financial year 2024-25: 
 

A. Change in the nature of business/status of the Company:  
 

There have been no changes in the nature of the business of the Company for the year under 
review. However, the status of the Company has been converted from “Private Limited 
Company” to “Public Limited Company” and in pursuance thereof a new certificate of 
incorporation (COI) has been issued by registrar of companies with name “True Colors 
Limited” with effect from March 10, 2025. 

 
B. Change in the financial year: 
 

There have been no changes in the financial year of the Company for the year under review. 
 
C. Details and status of acquisition, merger, expansion, modernization, and diversification:  
 

There have been no acquisitions, mergers, expansions, modernizations, and diversification by 
your Company for the year under review.  

 
D. Material changes and commitments, if any, affecting the financial position of the 

company, having occurred since the end of the financial year and till the date of this 
Report: 

Profit before exceptional items Tax  3298.15 1183.63 
Prior period expenses 53.24 0 
Profit before tax 3244.91 1183.63 
Less: Current Tax 756.51 265.22 
Less: Prior year tax 0.00 (1.20) 
Less: Deferred tax charge/(benefit) 65.88 67.20 
Profit after tax 2422.52 852.42 
Earnings per Share 13.55 180.41 
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The company has proposed to list itself on the Small and Medium Enterprises Exchange (SME 
Exchange) for its expansion and growth. Therefore, following changes occurred after the 
closure the financial year: 
 

 The Company filed its final Draft Red Herring Prospectus (DRHP) with the Bombay Stock 
Exchange Limited (BSE) on the SME platform on July 13, 2025.  

 
E. Alteration in the Memorandum of Association and Article of Association of the Company: 
 

There has been no change in the Memorandum of Association and Articles of Association of the 
Company, except that the Company has adopted a new set of Memorandum of Association and 
Articles of Association pursuant to its conversion from a Private Limited Company to a Public 
Limited Company, in compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules 
made thereunder. 

 
2.5 SHARE CAPITAL: 

 
A. Authorized, Paid-up and Subscribed Share Capital: 

 
The details of Share Capital of the Company as on 31st March, 2025 is as follows: 
 
Authorized Share Capital: The Authorized Share Capital of the Company as on 31st March, 
2025 was INR 25,00,00,000/- (Indian Rupees Twenty-Five Crores Only) divided into 
2,50,00,000 (Two Crore Fifty Lakhs) equity shares of INR 10/- (Indian Rupees Ten Only) each. 

 
Paid-up Share Capital: The Paid-up Share Capital of the Company as on 31st March, 2025 was 
INR 18,95,50,000/- (Indian Rupees Eighteen Crores Ninety-Five Lakhs Fifty Thousand Only) 
divided into 1,89,55,000 (One Crore Eighty-Nine Lakhs Fifty-Five Thousand) equity shares of 
10/- (Indian Rupees Ten Only) each. 

 
Other mandatory disclosures as per Companies Act, 2013 are provided hereunder: – 

 
 Issue of Equity Shares with Differential Rights: – 

 
During the period under review, the Company has not issued any equity shares with 
differential rights as specified under Section 43 read with Rule 4 of the Companies (Share 
Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014. 

 
 Buy-back of Securities: - 

 
During the period under review, the Company has not undertaken any buy-back of its 
securities in accordance with the provisions of Section 68 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 
 Issue of Sweat Equity Shares: – 
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During the period under review, the Company has not issued any sweat equity shares as 
per the provisions of Section 54 read with Rule 8(13) of the Companies (Share Capital 
and Debentures) Rules, 2014. 

 
 Issue of Right Shares: -  

 
During the period under review, the Company, with the approval of the Board of 
Directors in its meeting held on February 12, 2025, issued 4,72,500 (Four Lakh Seventy-
Two Thousand Five Hundred) Rights Shares of face value of INR 10/- each at an issue 
price of INR 56/- (comprising a premium of INR 46/- per share), aggregating to INR 
2,64,60,000/- (Indian Rupees Two Crore Sixty-Four Lakh Sixty Thousand only). The said 
shares were duly allotted by the Board in its meeting held on February 22, 2025, in 
accordance with the provisions of Section 62(1)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 

 Issue of Employee Stock Options (ESOP): – 
 
During the period under review, the Company has not granted or issued any employee 
stock options pursuant to Section 62(1)(b) read with Rule 12(9) of the Companies (Share 
Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014. 

 
 Issue of Equity Shares through Private Placement: - 

 
During the period under review, the Company has issued and allotted 10,00,000 (Ten 
Lakhs) Equity Shares in cash of face value   INR 10/- (Indian Rupees Ten Only) each at a 
price of INR 135/- (Indian Rupees One hundred Thirty Five Only) each on Private 
Placement basis, with approval of board in the board meeting held on March 18, 2025, 
with in accordance with provisions of Section 42 and Section 62(1)(c) of the Companies 
Act, 2013: 

 
 Issue of Bonus shares: 

 
During the period under review, the Company has issued and allotted 1,70,10,000 (One 
Crore Seventy Lakhs Ten Thousand Shares Only) Fully paid-up bonus shares having face 
value INR 10/- (Indian Rupees Ten Only) each, by approval of board in the board meeting 
held on 11th March, 2025, in accordance with provisions of Section 63 of the Companies 
Act, 2013: 

 
3. COMPOSITION OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND KMP: 

 
As on 31st March, 2025, the composition of the Board of Directors and Key Managerial 
Personnel of the Company was as follows: 
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During the financial year, following changes were occurred: 
 

 Change in the designation of Sanjay Raghubhai Desai (DIN: 08885162) from Executive Director 
under Professional Category to Managing Director under Promoter Category, w.e.f.                      
February 19, 2025. 

 Appointment of Mr. Satishkumar Jayantibhai Panchani (DIN: 09756732) as the Executive 
Director and Chief Executive Officer, under Promoter Category, w.e.f. February 19, 2025. 

 Appointment of Mr. Sagarkumar Bipinbhai Mulani (DIN: 08885161) as the Executive Director 
and Chief Executive Officer, under Promoter Category, w.e.f. February 19, 2025. 

 Change in the designation of Ashishkumar Durlbhbhai Mulani (DIN: 08900639) from Executive 
Director under Professional Category to Chairman under Promoter Category, w.e.f.                      
February 19, 2025. 

 Appointment of Mr. Bhavesh Vinodchandra Singapuri (DIN: 10902196), as a Non-Executive, 
Independent Director of the Company, w.e.f. March 11, 2025. 

 Appointment of Mr. Nanty Nalinbhai Shah (DIN: 10973263) as a Non- Executive, Independent 
Director of the Company, w.e.f. March 11, 2025. 

 Appointment of Ms. Charmi Soni (DIN: 10902194) as a Non-Executive, Independent Director of 
the Company, w.e.f. March 11, 2025. 
 

Sl. 
No. 

Name Designation DIN/ 

Membership 

Date of 
Appointment 

1. Sanjay Raghubhai 
Desai 

Managing Director 08885162 09/10/2021 

2. Satishkumar 
Jayantibhai 
Panchani 

Director &  
Chief Executive 

Officer 

09756732 19/02/2025 

3. Sagarkumar 
Bipinbhai Mulani 

Director &  
Chief Financial 

Officer 

08885161 19/02/2025 

4. Ashishkumar 
Durlbhbhai 
Mulani 

Director and 
Chairperson 

08900639 09/10/2021 

5. Bhavesh 
Vinodchandra 
Singapuri 

Independent 
Director 

10902196 11/03/2025 

6. Nanty Nalinbhai 
Shah 

Independent 
Director 

10973263 11/03/2025 

7. Charmi Soni Independent 
Director 

10902194 11/03/2025 
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Further, Mr. Chirag Prakashchandra Hojiwala (Membership No. A36964) was appointed as a 
whole-time Company Secretary, w.e.f. March 11, 2025 and he had resigned from the post of 
Whole-time Company Secretary w.e.f. March 31, 2025. 

Furthermore, Ms. Javnika Gandharva (Membership No. A42880) was appointed as whole-time 
Company Secretary, w.e.f. April 05, 2025. 

BOARD MEETINGS: 

Your Directors met 20 (Twenty) times during the financial year 01st April, 2024 to 31st March, 
2025 as per Section 134(3)(b) of the Companies Act, 2013. The maximum gap between two 
Board Meetings was less than one Hundred and Twenty days. 

Sl. 
No. 

Date of Board 
Meeting Board Strength No. of Director’s 

Present 
1. 01/04/2024 2 2 
2. 28/06/2024 2 2 
3. 29/07/2024 2 2 
4. 24/08/2024 2 2 
5. 23/09/2024 2 2 
6. 27/09/2024 2 2 
7. 30/09/2024 2 2 
8. 03/10/2024 2 2 
9. 12/10/2024 2 2 

10. 21/10/2024 2 2 
11. 29/11/2024 2 2 
12. 12/02/2025 2 2 
13. 22/02/2025 4 4 
14. 25/02/2025 4 4 
15. 28/02/2025 4 4 
16. 10/03/2025 4 4 
17. 11/03/2025 4 4 
18. 13/03/2025 7 7 
19. 18/03/2025 7 7 
20. 20/03/2025 7 7 

The attendance of directors at the board meeting was as follows: 

Sl. No. Name Designation No. of Board 
Meetings Attended/ 

entitled to attend 
1. Ashishkumar Durlbhbhai Mulani Chairman & Director 20/20 

2. Sanjay Raghubhai Desai Managing Director 20/20 

3. Sagarkumar Bipinbhai Mulani Director & CFO 8/8 
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4. Satishkumar Jayantibhai Panchani Director & CEO 8/8 

5. Bhavesh Vinodchandra Singapuri Independent Director 3/3 

6. Nanty Nalinbhai Shah Independent Director 3/3 

7. Charmi Soni Independent Director 3/3 

 
 

4. DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY REGULATORS, COURTS 
AND/OR TRIBUNALS: 
 
There have been no significant and material orders passed by any regulator, court, tribunal, 
statutory and/or quasi- judicial body, impacting the going concern status of the Company and 
its future operations. 
 

5. INFORMATION ABOUT HOLDING COMPANIES/ SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES/ ASSOCIATE 
COMPANIES / JOINT VENTURES, IF ANY: 
 
There is no Holding Company/Subsidiary Company/Associate Companies and Joint Venture 
Company as on 31st March, 2025. 
 

6. COMPANY POLICY ON APPOINTMENT, REMUNERATION AND OTHER MATTERS RELATED 
TO DIRECTORS: 

 
The Company’s policy on appointment and remuneration of directors is available on the 
Company’s website at https://truecolorsgroup.com/wp-content/uploads/2025/04/9.-NRC-
Policy.pdf. 

 
7. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN: 

 
As required pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the 
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the Annual Return of the Company 
is available on Company’s website https://truecolorsgroup.com/annual-return/. 

 
8. REMUNERATION TO DIRECTORS / EMPLOYEES 

 
As per the provisions of Rule 5(2) of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 
Personnel) Rules, 2014, remuneration paid to the directors and employees during and/or at the 
part of the financial year is less than the prescribed limit. Therefore, reporting under this head 
is not applicable. 
 

9. STATUTORY AUDITORS 
 
M/s. K N Sheladiya And Co., Chartered Accountant, tendered their resignation and resigned 
from the office of statutory auditor w.e.f. February 09, 2025 which led to casual vacancy in the 
office of statutory auditor of the Company. Thereafter, M/s. Lakhankiya and Dosi LLP, (Firm 
Registration No. 154114W/W100873), were appointed to fill up the casual vacancy as Statutory 

276



 
 

Auditors of the Company for Financial Year 2024-25 in the Extra Ordinary General Meeting held 
on February 19, 2025 till the conclusion of ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company to 
be held for the financial year 2024-25. .  
 
Further, M/s Lakhankiya and Dosi LLP, Chartered Accountants, (Firm Registration No. 
154114W/W100873), being eligible for re-appointment as Statutory Auditors of the Company, 
have offered themselves for re-appointment at the ensuing Annual General Meeting scheduled 
to be held on August 25, 2025.  
 
During the period, there has been no instance of fraud reported by the Statutory Auditors under 
Section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules framed there under either to the 
Company or to the Central Government. 

 
10. INTERNAL AUDITOR: 

 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies 
(Accounts) Rules, 2014, During the FY 2024-25, internal auditor not applicable on the 
company. 

11. COST AUDITOR: 
 
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 148(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 6(2) of 
the Companies (Cost Records and Audit Rules) 2014, During the FY 2024-25, cost auditor not 
applicable on the company. 

 
12. DISCLOSURE ABOUT COST AUDIT: 

 
The provision of maintenance of cost audit records and filing the same is not applicable to the 
Company during the financial year under review. 
 

13. SECRETARIAL AUDITOR:  
 
During the FY 2024-25, Secretarial auditor not applicable on the company. 

 
14. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS: 

 
The Company has complied the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules 
made there under in respect of Loan, Guarantees or investments with other body corporates 
during the financial year 01st April, 2024 to 31st March, 2025. 
 

15. RISK MANAGEMENT: 
 
The Board constantly reviews the elements of risks threatening the existence of the Company 
and takes remedial action as appropriate considering the size and constraints available for the 
Company. 
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16. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR): 
 
Provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 are applicable to the Company for the 
financial year under review, as the Company has net profit of INR 852.42 lakhs for the financial 
year 2023-24. The Company is required to constitute the CSR committee of the Board. 
 
During the year, the Company has spent an amount of INR 12,26,570/- towards CSR activities, 
which is the statutory requirement of 2% of the average net profits of the preceding three 
financial years. The details of the CSR Committee is available on the website of the Company at 
https://truecolorsgroup.com/committees/  and it comprises of: - 
 

Name of the Director Status in the Committee Nature of Directorship 
Satishkumar Jyantibhai 
Panchani 

Chairman Executive Director & CEO 

Sanjay Raghubhai Desai Member Managing Director 
CA Bhavesh Vinodchandra 
Singapuri 

Member Independent Director 

 
The Report on CSR activities for the financial year ended 31st March, 2025, prepared in 
accordance with Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 9 of the Companies 
(Accounts) Rules, 2014, is annexed hereto and marked as Annexure–A to this Report. 
 

17. COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS: 
 
The Company is in compliance of the Secretarial Standards with respect to the General Meetings 
and Board Meetings, to the extent possible, specified by the Institute of Company Secretaries of 
India and approved as such by the Central Government. 

 
18. DISCLOSURE UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, 

PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013: 
 
The Company has in place a policy of prevention of Sexual Harassment at the Workplace in the 
line with the requirements of the Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention, 
Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013 and also has a policy and framework for employees to 
report sexual harassment cases at workplace and its process ensures complete anonymity and 
confidentiality of information. Adequate workshops and awareness programme against sexual 
harassment are conducted across the organization. Internal Complaints Committee was 
constituted in accordance with the provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at 
Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the rules framed thereunder 
for the Redressal of complaints of sexual harassment of women at work place. 
 
There were no incidences of sexual harassment reported during the year under review.  
The following is the summary of sexual harassment complaints received and disposed of during 
the year under review: 
 
a. Number of Complaints pending at the beginning of the year: NIL 
b. Number of Complaints received during the year: NIL 
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c. Number of Complaints disposed of during the year: NIL 
d. Number of cases pending at the end of the year: NIL 
e. Number of cases pending for more than ninety days: NIL 

 
19. COMPLIANCE UNDER MATERNITY BENEFIT ACT, 1961 

 
The Company had complied with all the provisions of the Maternity Benefit Act, 1961. 

 
20. EMPLOYEE SHARE BASED PAYMENT: 

 
Since the Company has not granted any stock option so far, the Company is not required to give 
any details in this regard. 
 

21. DISCLOSURE OF COMPOSITION OF AUDIT COMMITTEE AND PROVIDING VIGIL 
MECHANISM: 
 
The provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 and 7 of the 
Companies (Meetings of the Board and its Powers) Rules, 2013 are applicable to the Company 
during the financial year 2024-2025. The details of the Committee are available on the website 
of the Company at https://truecolorsgroup.com/committees/  and it comprises of: - 
 

Name of the Director Status in the Committee Nature of Directorship 
CA Bhavesh Vinodchandra 
Singapuri 

Chairman Independent Director 

CMA Nanty Nalinbhai Shah Member Independent Director 
Sagarbhai Bipinbhai Mulani Member Executive Director & CFO 

 
 

22. DISCLOSURE OF COMPOSITION OF NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE: 
 
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 178 of Companies Act, 2013, the Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee of the Board as at 31st March, 2025. The details of the Committee are 
available on the website of the Company at https://truecolorsgroup.com/committees/ and it 
comprises of: - 
 

Name of the Director Status in the Committee Nature of Directorship 
CMA Nanty Nalinbhai Shah Chairman Independent Director 
CA Bhavesh Vinodchandra 

Singapuri 
Member Independent Director 

CS Charmi Soni Member Independent Director 
 

23. DISCLOSURE OF COMPOSITION OF STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE: 
 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 178 of Companies Act, 2013, the Stakeholder’s 
Relationship Committee of the Board as at 31st March, 2025. The Stakeholder’s Relationship 
Committee had duly formed mainly to focus on the redressal of Shareholders’/Investors’ 
Grievances. The Stakeholders Relationship Committee shall report to the Board regarding the 
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status of redressal of complaints received from the shareholders of the Company. The details of 
the Committee are available on the website of the Company at 
https://truecolorsgroup.com/committees/ and it comprises of: - 
 

Name of the Director Status in the Committee Nature of Directorship 
CS Charmi Soni Chairman Independent Director 

Satishkumar Jyantibhai Panchani Member Executive Director & CEO 
Sanjay Raghubhai Desai Member Managing Director 

 
24. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS AND ITS ADEQUACY: 

 
The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to the financial 
statements. During the year under review, such controls were tested and no reportable material 
weaknesses in the design or operation were observed.  

 
25. DEPOSITS: 

 
Your Company has not accepted any deposits and as such, no amount of principal or interest 
was outstanding as on the balance sheet date.  

 
26. DETAILS OF DEPOSITS WHICH ARE NOT IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF 

THE ACT: 
 
As the Company has not accepted any deposit therefore reporting under this head is not 
applicable. 
 

27. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES: 
 
Related Party Transactions were entered by the Company during the financial year under 
review in the ordinary course of business and on the arm’s length basis. Thus, the provisions of 
Section 188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 are applicable. During the period ending 31st, 2025, 
the Company has not entered into any contract/arrangement/transaction of material nature 
with any of the related parties which are in conflict with the interest of the Company. 
Particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties pursuant to Section 188 (1) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 in the prescribed form AOC-2 is appended as “Annexure-B” to this report. 
 

28. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE 
EARNINGS AND OUTGO: 
 
As required under Section 134(3) (m) of the Companies Act 2013 read with rule 8 of Companies 
(Accounts) Rules 2014, details of conservation of energy and technology absorption are as 
follows: 
 
(A) CONSERVATION OF ENERGY: 
The steps taken or impact on conservation of energy- N.A 
The steps taken by the company for utilizing alternate sources of Energy- N.A 
The capital investment on energy conservation equipment- N.A 
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(B) TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION: 
The efforts made towards technology absorption- N.A 
The benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or import 
substitution- N.A 

     In case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the    
beginning of the financial year) - N.A 
The expenditure incurred on research and development- N.A 

 
(C) FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO: 
 
Foreign exchange earnings: INR. 31,33,775.59/- 
Foreign exchange Outgo: INR. 52,18,54,377.00/-  

 
29. DETAILS OF AN APPLICATION MADE OR PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER INSOLVENCY AND 

BANKRUPTCY CODE,2016: 
 
During the year under review, there were no application made or proceedings pending in the 
name of the Company under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016. 
 

30. DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN VALUATION AMOUNT ON ONE TIME SETTLEMENT 
AND VALUATION WHILE AVAILING LOAN FROM BANKS AND FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS: 
 
During the year under review, there has been no time settlement of Loans taken from Banks 
and Financial Institutions. 
 

31. BOARD’S COMMENT ON THE AUDITORS’ REPORT: 
 
The observations of the Statutory Auditors, when read together with the relevant notes to the 
accounts and accounting policies are self-explanatory and do not call for any further comment. 
 
Explanations or comments on qualification, reservation or adverse remark or disclaimer made 
by the Auditors: 
 
 Independent Auditors Report: There are no remarks/qualifications at auditors’ report 

requiring the explanations or comments.  
 

32. DECLARATION GIVEN BY  INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS: 
 
The Company has received necessary declaration from each independent director under 
Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013, that he/she meets the criteria of independence laid 
down in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
Further, in terms of Rule 8(5) (iiia) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, as amended, the 
Board of Directors state that in the opinion of the Board, during the Financial Year 2024-25 all 
the Directors whose appointments as Independent Directors of the Company have been 
approved by the Shareholders during the year, are persons of integrity and possess relevant 
expertise and experience. Further, the Independent Directors have been exempted/successfully 
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qualified the online proficiency self-assessment test conducted by the Indian Institute of 
Corporate Affairs. 
 

33. THE AMOUNT, IF ANY, PAID BY WAY OF MERGER: 
 
During the year under review no such amount is paid by the Company. Accordingly, reporting 
under this head shall not apply. 
 

34. BOARD EVALUATION 

The Board of Directors has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, board 
committees, and individual directors pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. 

The performance of the board was evaluated by the Board after seeking inputs from all the 
directors on the basis of criteria such as the board composition and structure, effectiveness of 
board processes, information and functioning, etc. 

The performance of the committees was evaluated by the Board after seeking inputs from the 
committee members on the basis of criteria such as the composition of committees, 
effectiveness of committee meetings, etc. 

In meeting of Independent Directors, performance of non-independent directors, the Board as a 
whole and Chairman of the Company was evaluated, considering the views of executive 
directors and non-executive directors. 

The Board and the Nomination and Remuneration Committee reviewed the performance of 
individual directors on the basis of criteria such as the contribution of the individual director to 
the board and committee meetings like preparedness on the issues to be discussed, meaningful 
and constructive contribution and inputs in meetings, etc. 

At the board meeting that followed the meeting of the independent directors and meeting of 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the performance of the Board, its Committees, and 
individual directors was also discussed. Performance evaluation of independent directors was 
done by the entire Board, excluding the independent director being evaluated. 

35. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT: 
 
Pursuant to Section 134(3)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to the Directors 
Responsibility Statement, your Directors confirm that: 
 

(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been 
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures; 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 
On The Standalone Financial Statements oflnkia Inks Private Limited 

CIN : U24299GJ2021 PTC120091 

To, 
The Members of 
Inkia Inks Private Limited 
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Opinion 

l. We have audited the accompanying financial statements of lnkia Inks Private Limited ('the 
Company'), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 30th September, 2025. the Statement of 
Profit and Loss for the year then ended, Statement of Cash Flows and notes to the financial 
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory 
information. 

2. In our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to 
us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so 
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally 
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 30th September. 2025 and its profit 
and its cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

3. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) spcdlied under 
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act'). Our responsibilities under those 
Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit or the Finan<.:ial 
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordam:c with the 
Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together \\ ith the 
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the 
provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical 
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that 
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
opinion. 

Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report thereon 

4. The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other in formation. I he other 
information comprises the information included in the Directors Report including Anncxurcs to 
Directors Report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor s n.:port thereon. 

5. Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not 
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 
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6. In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibil ity is to read the oth1.:r 
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent 
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherw isc appears to be 
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a 
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have 
nothing to report in this regard. 

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the financial 
Statements 

7. The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of 
the Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view 
of the financial position and financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance 
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards 
specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate 
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of 
the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities: selection und 
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that arc 
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal 
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of 
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements 
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether du e.: to fraud or 
error. 

8. In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's 
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern 
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate 
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

9. Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company'~ financia l 
reporting process. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

I 0. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as 
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to i~suc an 
auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but 
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a materia l 
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and arc con~idercd 
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the 
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. 

I I. As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also : 
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11.1 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial ::.tate111cnts, 

whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, 

and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 

The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one 

resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omission~. 

m1srepresentat1ons, or the override of internal control. 

11.2 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design 

audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i} of the Act, we 

are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal 

financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 

11.3 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

11.4 Conclude on the appropriateness of management' s use of the going concern ha::.i:. of 
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty cxbts 

related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company' s ability to 

continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we arc rcyuircd to 

draw attention in our auditor' s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if 

such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions arc based un the audit 

evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor' s report. However, future events or conditions 
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

11.5 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, 
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying 

transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

12. We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including an) significant 
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 

13. We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied 
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to commurncate with them a ll 
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our mdcpcndencc, and 
where applicable, related safeguards. 

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

14. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ('the Order') issued by the 
Central Government of India, in terms of section 143(11) of the Act, we give in the .. Anncxure­

A" a statement on the matters specified in the paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent 

applicable. 
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15. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations \\htch to the best o f 
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit; 

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept b) the 

Company, so far as it appears from our examination of those books; 

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement 
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account; 

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply \\ith the Accounting 
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of the Companies 
(Accounts) Rules, 2014; 

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the Directors, as on 30th 
September, 2025, taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the Directors is 
disqualified as on 30th September, 2025, from being appointed as a Director in terms of 
section 164(2) of the Act; 

f) The Company is a private company and its turnover did not exceed Rs. 50 crorc during 

the previous year or the aggregate borrowings from banks or financ ial mstitutions or any 
body corporate did not exceed Rs. 25 crore at any point of time during the financial year. 
As per Notification No. G.S.R. 583(E) dated 13th June, 2017 read with General Circular 
No. 08/2017 dated 25th July, 2017 issued by the Ministry of Corpomte Affairs, we arc 
not required to report in respect of the adequacy of the internal fi nancial controls over 
financial reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such wntrols under 
section I 43(3)(i) of the Act. 

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance 
with rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to 
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us: 

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its 
financial position. 

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative 
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses. 

iii. The Company is not required to transfer any amount to the Investor Education 
and Protection Fund. 

iv. A. The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and 
belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been 
advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or 
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any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or 
entity(ies), including foreign entities ("Intermediaries"), with the understanding, 
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, 
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any 
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (" Ultimate Beneficiaries'') or 
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimatc Bcnelkiaries; 

B. The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and 
belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts. no funds have been 
received by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies). including foreign 
entities (" Funding Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in \Hiting 
or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indtrectly. lend or invest 
in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or 011 bdml r or 
the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or 
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and 

C. Based on such audit procedures as considered reasonable and appropriate in 
the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to hcl icvc 
that the representations under sub clause (iv)(A) and (iv)(B) contain any material 
mis-statement. 

v. The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year and has 
not proposed final dividend for the year. 

vi. Based on our examination which included test checks, the Company has used 
an accounting software for maintaining its books of account for the year en<lcd 
30th September, 2025 which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) 
facility, and the same has operated throughout the year tor all relevant 
transactions recorded in the software. Further, during the course of our audit \\C 

did not come across any instance of audit trail feature being tampered with. The 
company has used tally software for recording transactions and in a tally sot1ware 
edit log can be viewed however same can not be downloaded hence the company 
has preserved edit log in accounting software itself. 

Place : Surat 
Date : October 21, 2025 

For K N Shcladiya & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 

~~~\1. 
(Kaushikbhai N Shcladiya) 

Proprietor 
Membership No. 155974 

FRN. 136685W 
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Annexure "A" to the Independent Auditors' Report on the Standalone Financial Statement:-. of Ink.fa 
Inks Private Limited 

(Referred to in paragraph 14 under the heading 'Report on other legal and regulatory requirements' of 
our report of even date on the financial statements for up to 30th September. 2025) 

To the best of our infonnation and according to the explanations provided to us by the Company and 
the books of account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit. we state that: 

1. In respect of its Property, Plant and Equipment: 

(a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including 
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment. 

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets. 

(b) All the Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the management 
during the year and there is a regular programmer of verification which, in our opinion, is 
reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. No material 
discrepancies have been noticed on such verification. 

(c) There is no any immovable properties are held in the name of the Company. 

(d) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use 
assets) or intangible assets or both during the year 

(e) No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the Compan) for holding any 
benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 ( 45 of 
1988) and rules made thereunder. 

2. In respect of its inventory: 

(a) The inventory has been physically verified by the management at reasonabh: inh:rvals during 
the year. In our opinion, the coverage and procedure of such veri fication by the management 
is appropriate. The discrepancies noticed on verification between the physical stocks and the 
book records were not material. 

(b) The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of fi\·c crow rupees, 
in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets 
during any point of time of the year. As such requirement of verification of the quarterly 
returns or statements filed by the Company with banks or financial institutions \\ ith the books 
of account of the Company is not applicable. 

3. The Company has not made investments in, provided any guarantee or security or granted any 
loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies. firms, Limill.'Cl 1 iabil ity 
Partnerships or any other parties. Hence, sub-paragraphs (a) to (f) of paragraph 3(iii) of the 
Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ('the Order') are not applicable. 
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4. The Company has not granted any loans or made any investments or provided any guarantees or 
securities to the parties covered under sections 185 and 186 of the Act. Accordingly, the pro\'isions 
of paragraph 3(iv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

5. The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits within 
the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act. Therefore, 
the provisions of paragraph 3(v) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

6. The Central Government has not specified for maintenance of cost records under sub-section ( 1) 
of section 148 of the Companies Act in respect of the products manufactured I services rendered by 
the Company. 

7. In respect of statutory dues: 

(a) The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutol)' dues including 
Goods and Services tax, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value 
added tax, cess and other material statutory dues, as applicable, with the appropriate authontics. 

(b) As of the year-end, according to the records of the Company and information and explanations 
given to us, there are no disputed statutory dues outstanding on the company 

8. The Company has not surrendered or disclosed as income any transaction not recorded in the 
books of account during the year in the tax assessments under the Income-tax Act, 1961 . 

9. (a) The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment 
of interest thereon to any lender. 

(b) We report that the Company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial 
institution or other lender or government or any government authority. 

(c) The Company has utilized the money obtained by way of term loans during the year for the 
purposes for which the loans have been obtained. 

(d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, we report that no 
funds raised on short-term basis have been utilized for long-term purposes by the Company .. 

(e) Overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, we report that the Company 
is not having subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures. Hence, the question of tnking any 
funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, 
associates or joint ventures does not arise. 

(t) We report that the Company is not having subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies. 
Therefore, the question of raising loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its 
subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies does not arise. 
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10. (a) The Company is not a public company. Therefore, the provisions of pamgraph 3(x)(a) of the 
Order are not applicable to the Company. 

(b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or 
convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the year and thcn.:fore the 
requirements of compliance with section 42 and section 62 of the Act and utilization of the funds for 
the purposes for which they were raised do not arise. 

11. (a) No material fraud by the Company or any fraud on the Company has been noticl!d ur reported 
during the year. 

(b) As no material fraud by the Company or any fraud on the Company has been noticed or 
reported during the year, there is no necessity of filing any report in Form ADT-4 under sub-section 
(12) of section 143 of the Companies Act with the Central Government. 

(c) The Company is not required to and has not established whistle-blower mechanism during the 
year. 

12. The Company is not a Nidhi company. Therefore, the provisions of paragraph ](xii) of the Order 
are not applicable to the Company. 

13. The Company has entered into transactions with related parties in compliance ''ith sections 177 
and 188 of the Companies Act. The details of such related party transactions have bci.:n disclosed in 
the financial statements as required under Accounting Standard (AS) 18, Related Party Disclosures 
specified under section 133 of the Companies Act, read with rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) 
Rules, 2014. 

14. (a) The Company does not have an internal audit system and is not required to have an internal 
audit system as per provisions of section 13 8 of the Companies Act. 

(b) The Company did not have an internal audit system for the period under audit. 

15. The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons 
connected with its directors during the year and hence provisions of section 192 of the Companies 
Act are not applicable to the Company. 

16. (a) The nature of business and the activities of the Company are such that the Com pan) is not 
required to obtain registration under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. 

(b) The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities 
without a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve 
Bank of India Act, 1934. 

(c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined 111 the regulations made 
by the Reserve Bank of India, and therefore, requirement of fulfilling the criteria of a CIC as well as 
fulfilment of criteria for an exempted or unregistered CIC are not applicable. 

(d) The Company is not part of any Group and hence criteria of the Group having more than one 
CIC as part of the Group and the number of CI Cs which are part of the Group arc not applicable. 
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17. The Company has incurred cash losses only during the immediately preceding financial year but 
has not incurred any cash losses during the current financial year. 

18. There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accor<lingl)' the 
provisions of paragraph 3(xviii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

19. On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of rcahzat1011 of linam:ial assets 
and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, our 
knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the 
evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, '"'luch causes us to believe 
that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that Company is not capable of 
meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when the) foll due within a period 
of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the 
future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the focts up to the 
date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling 
due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as 
and when they fall due. 

20. The Company is not liable to spend or expend or contribute for Corporate Social Responsibility 
under section 135 of the Companies Act. Hence, the provisions of paragraph (xx) of the Order are 
not applicable. 

21 . The Company is not having any subsidiary, joint venture or associate company and as such the 
Company is not required to prepare consolidated financial statements. Hence, the prov1s1ons of 
paragraph (xxi) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

Place : Surat 
Date : October 21, 2025 

For K N Shcladiya & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 

~~]£!o~~ 
(Kaushikbhai N Shclac.Jiya) 

Propdctor 
Mcmbc1·ship No. 155974 
FRN. 136685\V 

UDIN: .2.'iiS-59;:ry8M'J'OM L\';f~ 
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INK.IA INKS PRIVATE LIMITED 

CIN : U24299GJ2021PTC120091 

BALANCE SHEET UP TO 30 SEPTEMBER, 2025 

Particulars 
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

Shareholders' funds 

Share capital 

Reserves and surplus 

Non-current liabilities 

Long-term borrowings 

Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 

Other long-term liabilities 

Long-term provisions 

Current liabilities 

Short-term borrowings 

Trade payables: 

a) Total outstanding dues of micro 
enterprises and small enterprises 

b) Total outstanding dues of creditors other 
than micro enterprises and small 

Other current liabilities 

Short-term provisions 

Total 

(Rupees in ·1 housand) 

Unaudited Audited 

As at As at 

Note 30-09-2025 3 1-03-2025 

2 30000.00 30000.00 

3 30 186.38 !0879.04 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 
9 

60 186.38 40879.04 

39245.31 

1773.56 

0.00 

0.00 

41 018.87 

253 17.09 

0.00 

48860.06 

924. 13 

5068.53 

801 69.81 

181 375.06 

23879.63 

2044.48 

0.00 

0 00 

25924 11 

3497.82 

0.00 

17529.99 

4663.31 

I 300.38 

26991.49 

93794.64 
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INKIA INKS PRIVATE LIMITED 

CIN : U24299GJ2021PTC120091 

BALANCE SHEET UP TO 30 SEPTEMBER, 2025 

Particulars 

ASSETS 
Non-current assets 

Property, plant and equipment and 
intangible assets: 

a) Property, plant and equipment 

b) Intangible assets 

c) Capital work-in-progress 

Non-current investments 

Deferred tax assets (Net) 

Long-term loans and advances 

Other non-current assets 

Current assets 
Current investments 

Inventories 

Trade receivables 

Cash and bank balances 

Short-term loans and advances 

Other current assets 

Total 

Additional Regulatory Information 

Significant accounting policies 

See accompanying notes to the financial statements 

As per our report attached 

For KN Sheladiya & Co. 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Reg No. 136685W 

(Rupees in Thousand) 

Unaudited Audited 

As at 

Note 30-09-2025 

10 63598. ')') 

88.05 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

11 942 11 

64628.37 

0.00 

12 16946.39 

13 891 78.23 

14 5103.38 

15 3492.28 

16 2026.41 

116746.69 

181 375.06 

17 

28 to 29 

As nt 

31 -03-2015 

36624.03 

103.96 
(J.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1319.11 

38067.30 

0.00 

I 059<>.0 I 

13607.36 

27831.90 

1901 30 

1787.79 

55727 35 

93794.64 

For and on behal f of the Board 

.~\'0.\C' c\~ ~\ \~' J1' uA..~r?i>1 olt lt 
Sa~iJi'tii'fr BMuta'itt'Rajeshkumar D Dl1ursandi)a Kaushikbhai N Sheladiya 

Proprietor 

M. No. 155974 

Place: Surat 

Date: October 21, 2025 

Director Director 

(DIN-08885161) (DIN 09080727) 

1'lacc Surat 

Date: October 21, 2025 
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INKIA INKS PRIVATE LIMITED 

CIN: U24299GJ2021PTC120091 

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS UP TO 30 SEPTEMBER, 2025 

(Rupees in l'housan<.I) 
Unaudited Audited 

Particulars Note 2025-26 :!024-25 

Income 

Revenue from operations 18 107559.78 135388.54 

Other income 19 10.64 562.% 

Total income 107570.42 135951 .50 

Expenses 

Cost of materials consumed 20 70756 53 110820.26 
Changes in inventories of finished goods 21 0.00 0.00 
Manufacturing expenses 22 34.05 29 IJ7 
Direct expenses 23 2385 so 81 .86 
Employee benefits expense 24 3430.26 3819.02 
Finance costs 25 2067 15 3082.34 
Depreciation and amortisation expense 1866.02 2534.60 
Other expenses 26 2962.33 3276.38 

Total expenses 83501 .85 123644.42 
Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax 24068.57 12307.08 

Exceptional items 0.00 0.00 
Profit before extraordinary items and tax 24068.57 12307.08 

Extraordinary items 0.00 0.00 

Profit before tax 24068.57 12307.08 

Tax expense 

Current tax 5032.15 1382.62 
Prior year tax 0.00 46.00 
Deferred tax (270 92) 609.23 

Profit/(Loss) for the period from continuing 19307.34 10269.23 

Profit after tax 19307.34 10269.23 

Earnings per equity share (Face value: Rs. 10) 

Basic and Delutcd 27 6.44 9.26 

Significant accounting policies 

See accompanying notes to the financial statements 28 to 29 

As per our report attached to balance sheet 

For KN Sheladiya & Co. 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Reg No. 136685W 

~IQ<'.\~ 
Kaushi~Sheladiya 

Proprietor 

M. No. I 55974 

Place: Surat 
Date: October 21, 2025 

~ni 
Director 

(DIN-08885161) 

For and on behalf of the Uoard 

~ c..,~t1'!1 o(,12.v. 
Rajeshkumar 0 Oh.u a11d1)J 

Director 

(DIN-09080727) 

Place: Surat 
Date: October 21, 2025 

• 

• 
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INKJA INKS PRIVATE LIMITED 

CIN: U24299GJ2021PTC120091 

CASH FLOW STATEMENT UP TO 30 SEPTEMBER, 2025 

(Rupees in ·1 housand) 
Unaudited Audih.•d 

Particulars 2025-26 2024-25 

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERA TING ACTIVITIES 

Net profit before tax and extraordinary items 24068.57 12307.08 

Adjustments for: 

Depreciation and amortisation expenses 1866 02 2534.60 

Finance costs 2067 15 3082.34 
Interest income 0.00 (.)52.68) 

Operating profit before working capital changes 28001.74 17371.34 

Adjustments for: 

Increase I (decrease) in trade and other receivables (77003.28) (5432.02) 

Increase I (decrease) in inventories (6347 38) 15576.14 

Increase/( decrease) in trade payables, other liabilities and provisio 31359.04 (1748.15) 

Cash generated from operations (23989 87) 25767 .. 10 

Taxes paid 5032.15 1428.63 

Cash flow before extraordinary items (29022.02) 24338.67 

Extraordinary items 0.00 0.00 

Net cash flow from I (used in) operating activities (29022.02) 24338.67 

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Sale of property, plant and equipment 0.00 1000.00 
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (28824.30} (13513.00) 
Purchase of investments 

Interest income 0.00 552.68 
Dividend income 0.00 0.00 

Net cash used in investing activities (28824.30) (11960.32) 

1 
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INKIA INKS PRIVATE LIMITED 

CIN: U24299GJ2021PTC120091 

CASH FLOW STATEMENT UP TO 30 SEPTEMBER, 2025 

Particulars 

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Proceeds from issue of share capital 

Dividend paid (including dividend distribution tax) 

Proceeds/repayment of pending share application money 

Proceeds from long-term borrowings 

Proceeds from other long-term borrowings 

Proceeds from short-term borrowings (net) 

Interest & other borrowing costs 

Interest received from others 

Net cash used in financing activities 

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

(A+B+C) 

Cash and cash equivalents as at beginning 

(Opening balance) 

Cash and cash equivalents as at end of the year 

(Closing balance) 

As per our report attached to balance sheet 

(Rupee:. in f hou and) 

Unaudited Audited 

2025-26 2024-25 

0.00 16000.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

15365 68 1723.20 

0 00 0.00 

218 19.27 16 l.67 

(2067.15) (3082.34) 

0.00 0.00 

351 17.80 14802.53 

(22728.S I) 27180.88 

27831.90 651.02 

51 03 .38 2783 J .90 

For K N Sheladiya & Co. 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Reg No. 136685W 

For and on behalf of the Board 

~~ltY~!) 
KaushlKbhai N Sheladiya 

Proprietor 

M. No. 155974 

Place: Surat 

Date: October 21 , 2025 

~ \ ~ ~' j~c i,J,C-1~?,,,_ 
~\}fk~~~~i ~ajeshkumar D Dharsand1ya 

Director 

(DIN-08885161) 

2 

Director 

(DIN-09080727) 

Place: Surnt 

Date: October 21, 2025 

• 
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INKlA INKS PRIVATE LIMITED 

CIN : U24299GJ2021PTC120091 

CASH FLOW STATEMENT UP TO 30 SEPTEMBER, 2025 

Particulars 

I. Trade and other receivables: 

Long-term loans & advances 

Other non-current assets 

Trade receivables 

Other bank balances 

Derivative assets 

Short-term loans and advances (except loans and advances to 
related parties) 

Other current assets excluding taxes and gratuity fund 
Contribution to gratuity fund (Bajaj All. Ins. Co. Ltd.) 

Total 

Difference 

2. Trade payables, other liabilities and provisions: 

Trade payables 

Derivative liabilities 

Other current liabilities 

Other short-term provisions 

Total 

Difference 

3. Taxes paid: 

Advance income-tax 

Income-tax of earlier year 

Less: Income-tax refund 

3 

(Rupees in ·1 housand) 
Unaudited Audited 

2025-26 2024-25 

0.00 0.00 

942. 11 1339.31 

891 78.23 13607.36 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0 00 

3492.28 1901 30 

2026.4 1 1787 79 
0.00 0.00 

95639.02 18635.75 

(77003.28) (5432.02) 

48860.06 17529.99 

0.00 0.00 

924. 13 4663.31 

5068.53 1300.38 

54852.72 23493.68 

31359.04 (1748.15) 

0.00 0.00 

5032.1 5 1428.63 

5032.15 1428.63 

0.00 0.00 

5032. 15 1428.63 
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INKIA INKS PRIVATE LIMITED 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS UP TO 30 SEPTEMBER, 2025 

NOTE 1 

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Corporate information 

INKIA INKS PRIVATE LIMITED (the 'Company') is a private ltmited t '0111pan) 
domiciled in India having CIN: U24299GJ202IPTC120091 . The registered otlicc of the 

Company is located at 428/4, Plot No 8, Soma Kanji Ni Wadi, U M Road. Khatodma, 
Surat,. The Company is engaged in the business of manufacturing of ink. ·1 he Company has 

one manufacturing facility at Surat. 

2 Basis of preparation of financial statements: 

The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention in accordance 
with the generally accepted accounting principles in India and the provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013 . 

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current and non-current as per the 
company' s nonnal operating cycle. Based on the nature of products and time clupsed 
between deployment of resources and the realisation in cash and cash equ ivalents of the 

consideration for such goods sold, the Company has considered an operating cyc le of 12 
months. 

The preparation of financial statements requires estimates and assumptions to be made that 
affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities on the date of the financial statement::. 
and the reported amount of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Oifli:rcnce 
between the actual results and estimates are recognised in the period in which the results arc 
known I materialised. 

The Company is a Small and Medium Sized Company (SMC) as defined in the Companies 
(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2021 notified under the Companies Act, 20 13. Accordingly. 
the Company has complied with the Accounting Standards as applicable to a Small and 
Medium Sized Company. 

3 Significant accounting policies 

a Revenue recognition: 

Revenue from sale of manufactured and traded goods is recognised when the substantial 
risks and rewards of ownership are transferred to the buyer under the terms of the contract 
and a reasonable expectation of collection of the sale consideration from the customer 
exists. 

1 
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INKIA INKS PRIVATE LIMITED 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS UP TO 30 SEPTEMBER, 2025 

NOTE 1 
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

b Property, plant and equipment: 

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost net of recoverable taxes, trade discount and 
rebates, less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Cost comprises the 
purchase price, including duties and other non-refundable taxes or levies and directly 
attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition and indirect costs speci ficall) 
attributable to construction of a project or to the acquisition of fixed asset. O.,ubsc4ucnt 
expenditure related to an item of tangible asset are added to its book value onl)' if the) 
increase the future benefits from the existing asset beyond its previously assessed standard 
of perfonnance. Assets retired from active use are carried at lower of book value a11J 
estimated net realisable value. 

c Depreciation and amortisation: 

i) The Company provides for depreciation on tangible assets to the extent of depreciable 
amount on Straight Line Method. Depreciation is provided based on useful life and residual 
value of the assets as prescribed in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013. 

ii) Depreciation on additions to assets or on sale I discardment of assets is provided on pro 
rata basis from the month in which assets have been put to use, up to the month prior to the 
month in which assets have been disposed off. Depreciation on additions to assets is 
provided over the residual life of the respective asset. 

d Inventories: 

The inventories are valued at lower of cost or market, using first in first out formula. Cost 
of inventories comprises of cost of purchase and manufacturing costs incurred in bnngrng 
them to their respective present location and condition. Stock-in-process and finish1.:d good~ 
are valued after considering direct overheads. 

e Employee benefits: 

Wages, salaries, paid annual leave, sick leave and bonuses are accrued in the year in ''h1ch 
the services are rendered by the employees. The company does not permit accumulating of 
unused leaves. The company does not provide any long-term employee benefits except 
gratuity. 

f Borrowing cost: 

Borrowing cost attributable to the acqu1s1t1on or construction of qualifying assets are 
capitalised as part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes 
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use. All other borro\\ ing cos s are 
charged to revenue. ,1£' 

2 
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lNKIA INKS PRIVATE LIMITED 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS UP TO 30 SEPTEMBER, 2025 

NOTE l 
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

j Taxation: 

Provision for current tax is made after taking into consideration benefits admissibh: under 
the provisions of the Income-tax Act, 1961. 

Deferred tax resulting from timing difference between taxable income and accounting 
income is accounted for using the tax rates and laws that have been enacted or substantial!) 
enacted as on the balance sheet date. The deferred tax asset is recognised and carried 
forward only to the extent that there is a reasonable certainty that the assets will be realised 
in future. 

h Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets: 

Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized when 
there is a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that there \\ill be nn 
outflow of resources. Contingent liabilities are not recognised but are disclosed in the notes. 
Contingent assets arc neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements. 

Earnings per share 

Basic earning per share are calculated by dividing the net profit for the year attributable to 
equity shareholder by weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the 
year. For the purpose of calculating diluted eaming per share, the net profit for the year 
attributable to equity shareholder and weighted average number of equity shares 
outstanding during the year is adjusted for the effect of all dilutive potential equity shares. 

3 
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INKIA INKS PRIVATE LIMITED 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS UP TO 30 SEPTEMBER, 2025 

Particulars 

NOTE 2 

SHARE CAPITAL 

a Authorised 

3000000 Equity Shares of Rs. I 0 each 

(Previous year 1400000 Equity Shares) 

b Issued, subscribed and paid-up 

3000000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 
fully paid-up 

(Previous year 1400000 Equity Shares) 

Total share capital 

Rupees 

Unaudited 

As at 

30-09-2025 

Rupees 

30000.00 

30000.00 

30000.00 

c The reconciliation of the number of shares and share capital 

Particulars As at 30-09-2025 

No. of Amount 

shares 

Equity Shares at the beginning of the year 3000000 30000.00 
Add: Shares issued 0 0.00 
Less: Shares cancelled on buy back 0 0.00 

Equity Shares at the end of the year 3000000 30000.00 

d Terms I rights attached to Equity Shares 

(Rupees in Thousand) 

Audited 

Rupees 

As at 

31-03-2025 

Rupees 

30000.00 

30000.00 

30000.00 

As at 3 1-03-2025 

No. of Amount 

shares 

1400000 10000.00 

1600000 4000.00 

0 0.00 

3000000 14000.00 

The Company has one class of Equity Shares each having par value of Rs. I 0 per share. Each 
holder of Equity Shares is entitled to one vote per share. In the event of liquidation of the 
Company, the holders of Equity Shares will be entitled to receive the remaining assets of the 
Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion of their shareholding. 

e Shareholders holding more than 5 per cent of Equity Shares as at the end of the }"Car 

Name of the Shareholder As at 30-09-2025 As at 3 1-03-2025 

No. of % of holding No. of % of holding 

shares shares 
Ashishkumar Durlbhbhai Mulani 170000 5.67 170000 5.67 
Dakshaben Ashishkumar Mulani 70000 2.33 70000 2.33 
Dhruv Arvindbhai Gor 180000 6.00 180000 6.00 
Kishan M Dadhania 330000 11.00 330000 11.00 
Rajeshkumar Dayabhai Dharsandiya 990000 33 .00 990000 33.00 
Sagarkumar Bipinbhai Mulani 585000 19.50 585000 19.50 
Sanjay Raghubhai Desai 585000 19.50 585000 @19.50 
Urvisha Satish Panchani 90000 3.00 90000 3.00 
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INKIA INKS PRIVATE LIMITED 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS UP TO 30 SEPTEMBER, 2025 

NOTE 2 (CONTD.) 

SHAREHOLDING OF PROMOTERS 

SI. Promoter name As at 30-09-2025 As at 3 1-03-2025 

No. No.of %of % change No. of %of % change 

shares total (luring the shares total during the 

shares year shares )Car 

I Rajeshkumar Dayabhai Dharsandiya 990000 33 0.00 990000 33 131.00 

2 Sagarkumar Bipinbhai Mulani 585000 19.5 0.00 585000 19.50 53.11 

3 Sanjay Raghubhai Desai 585000 19.5 0.00 585000 19.50 53 33 
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INKIA INKS PRIVATE LIMITED 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS UP TO 30 SEPTEMBER, 2025 

Particulars 

NOTE 3 

RESERVES AND SURPLUS 

Statement of Profit and Loss - surplus: 

Balance as per last balance sheet 

Add: Profit for the year 

Closing balance 

NOTE 4 

LONG-TERM BORROWINGS 

Term loans: 

Secured 
From banks 

Unsecured 
From Directors 

From Relatives 

(Refer Note 6) 

Rupees 

10879.04 

19307.34 

Unaudited 
As at 

30-09-2025 
Ru~s 

30186.38 

Non-current 

(Rupees in ·1 hou~mJ) 

Audited 
As at 

31-03-~025 

Rupees 

609.81 

10269.23 

Rupees 

10879.04 

Current 

As at As at As at As at 

30-09-2025 31-03-2025 30-09-2025 31-03-2025 

36995.81 

2249.50 

0.00 

39245.31 

21530.13 

2349.50 

0.00 

23879.63 

6930.98 

0.00 
0.00 

6930.98 

3497.82 

0.00 

0.00 

3497.82 

Nature of security and terms of repayment: 
Term loan as well as short-term borrowing from a bank are secured b) CGTMSE and 
hypothecation of finished goods, book debts, movable plant & machmcry, a1..:ccssorics an<l 

NOTE 5 
DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES (Net) 

Deferred tax liabilities 
Related to property, plant and equipment 

Others 
1773.56 

0.00 

1773.56 

2044.48 
0.00 

2044.48 
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INK.IA INKS PRIVATE LIMITED 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS UP TO 30 SEPTEMBER, 2025 

(Rupees in 1 housand) 

Unaudited Audited 

As at As at 

30-09-2025 31-03-::!025 

Particulars Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees 

NOTE 6 
SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS 

Loans repayable on demand: 

Secured 

Banks- cash Credit 18386.11 0.00 

Other parties 0.00 18386.11 0.00 0.00 

Current maturities of long-term borrowings 6930.98 3497.82 

(Refer Note 4) 

25317.09 3497.82 

Nature of security and terms of repayment: 

1. Short-term borrowing from a bank is repayable on demand and is secured by CCiTMSI: and 
hypothecation of finished goods, book debts, movable plant & machinery, accc:;so1 ic:. and 

NOTE 7 
TRADE PAY ABLES 

a) Total outstanding dues of micro 
enterprises and small enterprises 

b) Total outstanding dues of creditors other 
than micro enterprises and small 
enterprises 

NOTE 8 
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Other payables: 

Statutory dues 

Salary payable 

Advances from customers 

NOTE 9 
SHORT-TERM PROVISIONS 

Others: 
For expenses 

0.00 0.00 

48860.06 17529.99 

48860.06 17529.99 

109.72 5.54 
566.39 191.62 

248.02 4466.15 

924.13 4663.3 1 

5068.53 <;; 1300.38 

5068.53 1300.38 
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INKIA INKS PRIVATE LIMITED 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS UP TO 30 SEPTEMBER, 2025 

NOTE 7 (CONTD.) 

CURRENT TRADE PAYABLES AGEING SHEDULE UP TO 30-09-2025 
(Rupees in Thousand) 

Particulars Unbilled Not due Outstanding for following periods from due ·1 otnl 

date of payment a-; at 

Less than 1-2 2-3 More than 30-09-2025 

I year years years 3 years 

(i) MSME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

(ii) Others 0.00 0.00 47254.63 1125.52 479.91 0.00 48860.06 

(iii) Disputed 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

dues- MSME 

(iv) Disputed 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 .00 0.00 

dues - Others 

Total 0.00 0.00 47254.63 1125.52 479.91 0.00 48860.06 

CURRENT TRADE PAYABLES AGEING SHEDULE AS AT 31 -03-2025 

(Rupees in Thousand) 

Particulars Unbilled Not due Outstanding for following periods from due 'I otal 
date of payment as at 

Less than 1-2 2-3 More than J 1-03-20:!5 

I year years years 3 years 

(i) MSME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

(ii) Others 0.00 0.00 16946.22 583.77 0.00 0.00 17529.99 

(iii) Disputed 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

dues-MSME 

(iv) Disputed 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

dues - Others 

Total 0.00 0.00 16946.22 583.77 0.00 0.00 17529.99 
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Description 

Tangible assets 

Electric fitting 

Furniture 

Computer 

Office Equipments 

Plant and Machinery 

Total 

Previous Year 

Intangible assets 

Soll ware 

Total 

Previous Year 

INKIA INKS PRIVATE LIMITED 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS UP TO 30 SEPTEMBER, 2025 

NOTE 10 

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 

Gross Block at Cost Depreciation and lmpainnent 

As at Addi- Disposals As at As at Addi- Impair- Disposals 

01-04-2025 tions 30-09-2025 01-04-2025 tions ment 

1564.64 1419.18 0.00 2983.82 100.13 95.49 0.00 0.00 

535.11 0.00 0.00 535. 11 63.93 25.49 0.00 0.00 

137.2 1 59.29 0.00 196.50 35.57 26.66 0.00 0.00 

258.67 50.00 0.00 308.67 26.93 27.19 0.00 0.00 

39876.67 27295.83 0.00 67172.50 5521.71 1675.29 0.00 0.00 

42372.30 28824.30 0.00 71196.60 5748.27 1850.11 0.00 0.00 

29901.67 13470.62 1000.00 42372.30 3242.05 2506.22 0.00 0.00 

200.38 0.00 0.00 200.38 96.42 15.91 0.00 0.00 

200.38 0.00 0.00 200.38 96.42 15.91 0.00 0.00 

158.00 42.38 0.00 200.38 68.04 28.38 0.00 0.00 

(Rupees in Thousand) 

Net Block 

As at As at As at 

30-09-2025 30-09-2025 31-03-2025 

195.62 2788.20 1464.51 

89.42 445.70 471.18 

62.23 134.27 101.65 

54.12 254.54 231.73 

7197.00 59975.50 34354.96 

7598.38 63598.22 36624.03 

5748.27 36624.03 

112.33 88.05 103.96 

112.33 88.05 103.96 

96.42 103.96 

Note : Depreciation has been calculated under strait line method (SLM) over usefull life of assets after considering suitable residual 
value in accordance with the provisions of The Companies Act, 2013. ~ 
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INKIA INKS PRIVATE LIMITED 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS UP TO 30 SEPTEMBER, 2025 

(Rupees in Thousand) 

Unaudited Audited 

As at As at 

30-09-2025 31-03-::!025 

Particulars Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees 

NOTE 11 

OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS 

(Unsecured, considered good) 

Security deposits 198.60 595.80 

Others 
Bank deposits with maturity of more than 743.51 743.5 1 
12 months 

942. 11 1339.3 1 

NOTE 12 

INVENTORIES 

Raw materials 16946.39 10599.01 
Finished goods 0 .00 0.00 

16946.39 10599.01 

NOTE 13 

TRADE RECEIVABLES 

(Unsecured) 

Considered good - Secured 0.00 0.00 
Considered good - Unsecured 891 78.23 13607.36 
Doubtful 0.00 0 00 

891 78.23 13607.36 
Less: Provision for doubtful receivables 0.00 0.00 

891 78.23 13607.36 
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INKIA INKS PRIVATE LIMITED 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS UP TO 30 SEPTEMBER, 2025 

NOTE 13 (CONTD.) 

CURRENT TRADE RECEIVABLES AGEING SCHEDULE UP TO 30-09-2025 

(Rupees in 1 housand) 

Particu- Unbilled Not due Outstanding for following periods from due date Total 

Jars of payment 

Less 6 months 1-2 2-3 More 

than 6 - I year years years than 3 

months years 

(i) Undisputed 0.00 0.00 86497.95 2652.84 27.44 0.00 0.00 89178.23 

Trade 

Receivables -

Considered 

good 

(ii) Undisputed 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Trade 

Receivables -

considered 

doubtful 

(iii) Disputed 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Trade 

Receivables -

considered 

good 

(iv) Disputed 0.00 0.00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Trade 

Receivables -

considered 

doubtful 

Total 0.00 0.00 86497.95 2652.84 27.44 0.00 0.00 89178.23 
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NOTE 13 (CONTD.) 

CURRENT TRADE RECEIVABLES AGEING SCHEDULE AS AT 31-03-2025 
(Rupees in Thou-;and) 

Particu- Unbilled Not due Outstanding for following periods from due date Total 

la rs of payment 

Less 6 months 1-2 2-3 More 

than 6 - I year years years than 3 

months years 

(i) Undisputed 0.00 0.00 13579.92 27.44 0.00 0.00 0.00 13607.36 

Trade 

Receivables -

Considered 

good 

(ii) Undisputed 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Trade 

Receivables -

considered 

doubtful 

(iii) Disputed 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 00 

Trade 

Receivables -

considered 

good 

(iv) Disputed 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Trade 

Receivables -

considered 

doubtful 

Total 0.00 0.00 13579.92 27.44 0.00 0.00 0.00 13607.36 
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INKIA INKS PRIVATE LIMITED 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS UP TO 30 SEPTEMBER, 2025 

Particulars 

NOTE 14 

CASH AND BANK BALANCES 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Balances with banks 

Cheques, drafts on hand 

Cash on hand 

NOTE 15 

SHORT-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES 

(Unsecured, considered good) 

Loans and advances to related parties 

(Refer Note 28) 

Balance with Customs, Central Excise 
Authorities 

Security deposits 

Inter-corporate deposits 

Advances to suppliers 

Others 

NOTE 16 

OTHER CURRENT ASSETS 

Pre-paid expenses 

Tax refunds receivable (Net) 
Unamortised expenses (Preliminery exps) 

To the extent of not written of 

Rupees 

Unaudited 
As at 

30-09-2025 

Rupees 

4586.59 

0.00 

516.79 

5103.38 

1800.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1692.28 

0.00 

3492.28 

126.27 

1844.05 

0.56 

2026.41 

(Rupees in Thousand) 

Audited 

As at 

3 1-03-2025 

Rupees 

(j/' 

Rupees 

27746.74 

0.00 

85.16 

2783 1.90 

1800.00 

0.00 

0 00 

0 00 

IOI 30 

0.00 

190 I.JO 

7.45 
1724.24 

0.56 

1787.79 
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INKIA INKS PRIVATE LIMITED 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS UP TO 30 SEPTEMBER, 2025 

NOTE 17 

ADDITIONAL REGULATORY INFORMATION 

Title deeds of immovable property not held in the name of the Company 

There is no immovable properties Hence the question of tile deed of immovable properties not held in the 
name of co dose not arise. 

2 Revaluation of property, plant and equipment 

The Company has not revalued any of the property, plant and equipment during the year. 

3 Loans or advances - Additional disclosures 

The Company has not granted any loan or advance in nature of loan to promoters. directors. key 
managerial personnel and related parties as defined under the Companies Act, 20 13 either severally or 
jointly with any other person that is (a) repayable on demand; or (b) without specifying an) terms or penod 
of repayment. 

4 Capital work-in-progress (CWIP) 

The Company is not having any capital work-in-progress during the year or previous year. 

5 Intangible assets under development 

The Company is not having any intangible asset under development during the year or previous year. 

6 Details of Bena mi Property held 

No proceedings have been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any benami propcny 
under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and the rules made 
thereunder as amended from time to time. 

7 Security of current assets against borrowings 

The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crorc rupees in aggregate, 
from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets during any point of time of the 
year. As such requirement of verification of the quarterly returns or statements filed by the Com pan) with 
banks or financial institutions with the books of account of the Company is not applicable. 

1 
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8 Wilful defaulter 

The Company has borrowings from banks or financial institutions or other lenden;. l lowcvcr. the Company 
has not been declared a wilful defaulter at any time during the year or after the end of reporting period. but 
before the date when financial statements are approved or in an earlier period and the default has continued 
for the whole or part of the current year by any bank or financial institution or other lender. 

9 Relationship \Yith Struck off companies 

The Company has no transaction during the year with companies struck off under ~ection 248 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of the Companies Act, 1956. 

I 0 Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies 

There are no charges or satisfaction yet to be registered with Registrar of Companies beyond the statutory 
period. 

11 Compliance with number of layers of companies 

The Company is not having any subsidiary. Hence, requirement of compliance with the nu111bcr of layer:. 
prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Act read with Companies (Restriction on number of 
Layers) Rules, 2017 is not applicable 

12 Analytical Ratios: 

Ratio Numerator Denominator Current Previous % variance Reason 
period period for 

\rtrian~c 

b} more 
than 25% 

Current Total current assets Total current 1.456243 2.064626 (29.47) 

ratio liabilities 

Debt- Total debts consist of Total equity 1.187866 0.755284 57.27 
equity borrowings and lease 
ratio liabilities 

Debt Earnings available for debt Debt service -3.55152 -14.5692 (75.62) 
service service = Net profit after taxes = Interest 
coverage + Non-cash operating and lease 
ratio expenses + Interest + Other payments + 

non-cash adjustments Principal 
repayments 

2 
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Return on Net profit after tax 
equity 

Average total 0.160895 0.116696 
equity 

ratio 

Inventory Cost of goods sold or sales = Average 5.137449 6.027073 
turnover Cost of materials consumed + inventories 
ratio Purchases of stock-in-trade + 

Changes in inventories of 
finished goods, stock-in­
process and stock-in-trade 

Trade Revenue from operations 
receivable 
s turnover 
ratio 

Average 
trade 
receivable" 

Trade Net credit purchases of raw Average 
payables materials + net credit trade 
turnover purchases of stock-in-trade payables 
ratio 

2.092896 19.63387 

2.322755 7.117301 

Net Revenue from operations Average 3.293685 6.963012 

capital 
turnover 
ratio 

Net profit Net profit after tax 
ratio 

working 
capital = 
Average 
current assets 
- Average 
current 
liabilities 

Revenue 
from 
operations 

0.179503 0.07585 

Return on Earnings before tax and Capital 0.241693 0.218908 
capital finance costs 
employed 

Return on Income generated 
investmen invested funds 
t 

employed = 
Net worth + 
Total 
borrowings + 
Lease 
liabilities + 
Deferred tax 
liabilities 

from Average 
invested 
funds 

3 

NA NA 

37.88 

(14.76) 

(89.34) 

(67.36) 

(52.70) 

136.66 

10.41 

NJ\ 
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13 Compliance with approved Scheme(s) of Arrangements 

No Scheme of Arrangements has been approved by the Competent Authority in tenns of sections 230 to 
237 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year. Hence, the requirements of disclosure of effect of ~uch 
Scheme of Arrangements in the books of account in accordance with the Scheme and in acl'Onlanre with 
accounting standards are not applicable. 

14 Utilisation of Borrowed funds and share premium 

(A) The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds (either borrowed funds or share premium or 
any other sources or kind of funds) to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities 
(Intermediaries) during the year with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or othawisc) that the 
Intermediary shall: 

(i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or ent1t1es identified in nn) manner 
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or 

(ii) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Ueneliciancs. 

(B) The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities 
(Funding Party) during the year with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) thnt the 
Company shall: 

(i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified m an) mnnnl!r 
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or 

(ii) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. 

4 
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INKIA INKS PRIVATE LIMITED 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS UP TO 30 SEPTEMBER, 2025 

fF>articulars 

NOTE 18 

REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS 

Sales 

NOTE 19 

OTHER INCOME 

Interest Income 

Exchange fluctuation gain (net) 
Other non-operating income (net of 
expenses) 

NOTE 20 

COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED 

Raw materials 

Opening stock 

Add: Purchases 

Less: Sales 

Less: Closing stock 

NOTE 21 

10599.01 

77103.91 

Unaudited 

2025-26 

107559.78 

107559.78 

0.00 

8.42 
2.22 

10.64 

87702.92 

0.00 

16946.39 

70756.53 

CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS 

Closing stock 0.00 

Less: Opening stock 0.00 

0 .00 

(Rupees in Thousand) 

Audited 

2024-25 

261 75. 15 

95244.12 

135388.54 

135388.54 

552.68 

0.02 

8.74 

562.96 

121419.26 

0.00 

10599.01 

110820.26 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

W-
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INKIA INKS PRIVATE LIMITED 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS UP TO 30 SEPTEMBER, 2025 

(Rupees in 'I housan<l) 

Unaudited Audited 

Particulars 2025-26 ~024-25 

NOTE 22 

MANUFACTURING EXPENSES 

Consumption of stores and spare parts 34.05 29.97 

34.05 29.97 

NOTE 23 

DIRECT EXPENSES 

Electricity expense 2156.93 0.00 

Import Clearance and Custam duty charges 228.56 81.86 

2385.50 81 .86 

NOTE 24 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES 

Employees' salary 1199.20 1617.42 

Contribution to provident and other funds 111.49 0.00 

Workers wages 2119.58 2201 .60 

3430.26 3819.02 

NOTE 25 

FINANCE COSTS 

Interest expenses 2067.15 2835.55 

Other borrowing costs 0 .00 246.79 

2067.15 3082.34 
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INKIA INKS PRIVATE LIMITED 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS UP TO 30 SEPTEMBER, 2025 

(Rupees in Thousand) 

Unaudited Audited 

2025-26 2024-25 

NOTE 26 

omER EXPENSES 

Rent 30.00 993.00 

Insurance: 

For machinery 48.58 33.68 
Other insurance 86.98 0.00 

Professional fees 151.61 23.49 

Auditors' remuneration 

Audit fee 40.00 40.00 

Miscellaneous expenses: 

Accounting fees 15.00 30.00 
Bank charges 28.10 425.82 
Maintenance charges 40.00 26 00 
Material handling charges 0.00 314.50 
Freight expenses 0.00 519.26 
Internet expenses 0.71 .3.39 
Office expenses 948.61 307.26 
Exhibition expenses 496.79 0.00 
Preliminery expenses w/off 0.00 56.09 
PF Admin charges 4.46 0.00 
ROC Registration fees 0.00 200.00 
Transport charges 258.93 74 17 
Tours and Travelling expenses 711.24 0.00 
Security expenses 0.00 73.27 
Stationery expenses I 01.34 156.45 

2962.33 3276.38 
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INKIA INKS PRIVATE LIMITED 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS UP TO 30 SEPTEMBER, 2025 

NOTE 28 
RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES 

As per Accounting Standard 18, under the Companies (Accounting ".>tandard) Rules. 
2021, the discloser of transactions \\ ith the related parties as defined 111 the Accounting 
Standard and identified by the Company are given below: 

i) List of related parties: 
a) Key management personnel and their relatives: 

Key management personnel : 

I) San jay Raghubhai Desai 

2) Rajeshkumar Dayabhai Dharsandiya 

3) Sagarkumar Bipinbhai Mulani 

Relatives: 

Sheetal Dharsandiya 

Director 

Director 

Director 

Director Wife 

Note: Names of only those relatives are given with whom the company 1s having 
transactions. 

ii) Transactions carried out with related parties in the ordinary course of bus iness during the 
vear: 

Loans accepted during the year: 

Key management personnel: 

Sanjay Raghubhai Desai 

Rajeshkumar Dayabhai Dharsandiya 

Sagarkumar Bipinbhai Mulani 

Relatives: 

Sheetal Dharsandiya 

2 Loans repaid during the year: 
Key management personnel 

Rajeshkumar Dayabhai Dharsandiya 

Associates: 

True ColorsLimited 

(Rupees in 1 housand) 

2025-26 2024-25 

Rupees 

0.00 

0.00 

0 00 

Rupees 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

100.00 0.00 
100.00 o.uu 

0.00 2500.00 
0.00 2500.00 
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INKIA INKS PRIVATE LIMITED 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS UP TO 30 SEPTEMBER, 2025 

NOTE 28 (Contd.) 

RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES (Rupees 111 Thousand) 

2025-26 2024-25 

Rupees Rupees 

3 Purchase during the yacr 

Associates: 

AD lmpex 43474.92 22lJ 17.40 

True Colors Limited 4867 25 17038.82 

(Including Taxes) 48342.17 39956.21 

4 Sales during the year 

Associates: 

True Colors Limited 991 11.98 118803.90 

9911 1.98 I 18803.90 

5 Payment during the year: 

Associates: 

For purchase 

AD lmpex 47069 92 I 7630.00 

True Colors Limited 46 18.50 17011.83 

51688.42 34641.83 

6 Receiced during the year 

Associates: 

True Colors Limited 40008.81 106437.81 

40008.81 I 06437.81 

7 Balance at the end of the year: 

Loan accepted 

Key management personnel: 

Sanjay Raghubhai Desai 150.00 150.00 
Sheetal Dharsandiya 500 00 500.00 
Rajeshkumar Dayabhai Dharsandiya 1449 50 1549.50 

Sagarkumar Bipinbhai Mulani 150.00 150.00 

2249 50 2349.50 
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INK.IA INKS PRIVATE LIMITED 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS UP TO 30 SEPTEMBER, 2025 

NOTE 28 (Contd.) 

RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES (Rupees in Thousand) 

2025·26 2024·25 

Rupees Rupees 

For Purchases: 

Associates: 

AD lmpex 2385.21 5980.22 

True Colors Limited 267.52 18.77 

2652.73 5998.99 

For Sales: 

Associates: 

True Colors Limited 69778.60 10675.43 
69778.60 10675.43 

No amounts pertaining to related parties have been provided for as doubtful debts. Also 
no amounts have been written off or written back during the year. 
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INKIA INKS PRIVATE LIMITED 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS UP TO 30 SEPTEMBER, 2025 

NOTE 29 
OTHER MA TIERS 

In the opinion of the Directors: 

a The current assets and loans and advances are approximately of the \aluc stated, if 
realised in the ordinary course of business. 

b The provision for depreciation and for all known liabilities is adequate and not m excess 
of the amount reasonably necessary. 

2 There are imports, expenditure in foreign currencies Rs 1641074.00 and carn111gs in 
foreign exchange during the year Rs Nil . (Previous year Rs. 169303.38) 

3 Previous year's figures have been regrouped, wherever necessary. 

As per our report attached to balance sheet 

For KN Sheladiya & Co. 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Reg No. 136685W 

For and on behalf of the Board 

otl1tv' 
<~ ;,k~-.c\~ 

Kaushikbhai N Sheladiya 

• • ~~(A~ 
Saga~ Rajeshkumar [) Dharsand1}u 

Proprietor 

M. No. 155974 

Place: Surat 

Date: October 2 I, 2025 

Director 

(DIN-08885161) 

Director 

(DIN 09080727) 

Place Surat 

Date : October 21 , 2025 
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lGushikSheladiya
8roB.,lL.B" FCA.

K.NT. SHELADIYA& Co.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR' S REPOR.T
On The Standalone Financial Statements of Inkia Inks Private Limited

CIN : U24299GJ2021PTC120091

To,
The Members of
Inkia Inks Private Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

1. We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Inkia inks Private Limited ('the

Company'), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March,2024, the Statement of Profit
and Loss for the year then ended and notes to the financial statements, including a sumrnary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information

2. In our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so

required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 3lst March, 2024 and its profit and
its castr flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion .

3. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) speciflred under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act'). Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the
Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, .and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report thereon

4. The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Directors Report including Annexures to

A-411,Yash Plaza, Opp. Dhana Mill. Varachha Road, Surat-395005'

I kaush i kshelad iya@yahoo" i n

Directors Report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report
{"4I
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5. Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form ofassurance conclusion thereon.

6. In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude thal there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

7. The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 13a(5) of
the Act with respect to the preparation of these financiai statements that give a true and fair view
of the financial position and financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards
specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance bf adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of
the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financiai statements
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due tq fraud or
erTor.

8. In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company,s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related io going 

"or.".nand using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

9. Those Board of Directors are also respohsible for overseeing the company's financial
reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial statements

10. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs wilialways detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate,..they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the bdsis of these financial statements.
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1 1. As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

11.1 Identiff and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufflrcient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from elror, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

ll.2 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
auditprocedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3XD of the Act,
we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate
internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

11.3 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

11.4 Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company,s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to
draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if
such disclosures are inadequate, to modif,, our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

I 1.5 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achievqs fair presentation.

12. We communicatewith those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findingJ, inctualn g any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identiff during our audit.

1]. We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independenpg, ?frd..,,,,
where applicable, related safeguards.

t.
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Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

14. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (.the Order') issued by the
Central Government of India, in terms of section 143(l l) of the Act, we give in the ooAnnexure-

A" a statement on the matters specified in the paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent
applicable.

15. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company, so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of the Companies

. (Accounts) Rules, 2014;

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the Directors, as on 31st
March, 2024, taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the Directors is
disqualified as on 31st March, 2024, from being appointed as a Director in'terms of
section 164(2) of the Act;

f) The Company is a private company and its turnover did not exceed Rs. 50 crore during
the previous year or the aggregate borrowings from banks or financial institutions or any
body corporate did not exceed Rs. 25 crore at any point of time during the financial year.
As per Notification No. G.S.R. 583(E)-dated 13th June,2017 read with General Circular
No. 08/2017 dated 25th luly,2017 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, we are
noI required to report in respect ofthe adequacy ofthe internal financial controls over
financial reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls under
section 143(3Xi) of the Act.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with rule 1l of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

M. t{o"
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i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
financial position.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. The Company is not required to transfer any amount to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund.

ir. A, The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been
advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or
any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or
entity(ies), including foreign entities ("Intermediaries"), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whethei,
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (,'Ultimate Beneficiaries,,) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

B. The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been
received by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities ("Funding Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing
or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest
in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on,behalf of
the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

C. Based on such audit procedures as considered reasonable and appropriate in
the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe
that the representations under sub clause (iv)(A) and (iv)(B) contain any material
mis-statement.

v. The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year and has
not proposed final dividend for the year.

vi. Based on our examination which included test checks, the Company has used
an accounting software for maintaining its books of account for the year ended
31st March,2024 which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility,
and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant trfusactions
recorded in the software. Further, during the course of our audit we did not comq
across any instance of audit trail feature being tampered with. ,,.,l{,.*,,

\6r
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As proviso to rule 3(1) of the companies (Accounts) Rules, 2024 is applicable
from April 1,2024, reporting under rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 on preservation of the audit trail as per statutory
requirements for record retention is not applicable for the year ended 3lst March,
2024.

ForKNSheladiya&Co.
Chartered Accountants

Place : Surat
Date : September25,2024

Membership No. 155974
FRN. 136685W

uDlN:

ai N Sheladiya)
Proprietor
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Annexure 6'A" to the Independent Auditors' Report on the Standalone Financial Statements of Inkia
Inks Private Limited

(Referred to in paragraph 14 under the heading 'Report on other legal and regulatory requirements, of
our report of even date on the financial statements for the year ended 31st March ,ZbZ+y'

To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us by the Company and
the books of account and records examined by us in thi normal ro*s. of audit, we state that:

1. In respect of its Property, Plant and Equipment: -,

(a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of property, plant and Equipment.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing fi.rll particulars of intangible assets.

(b) All the Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the management
during the year and there is a regular prografllme of verification which, in our opinion, is
reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. No material
discrepancies have been noticed on such verification.

(c) There is no any immovable properties are held in the name of the Company.

(d) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use
assets) or intangible assets or both during the year

(e) No proceedings have been t:liated or are pending against the Company for holding any
benami property under the Prohibitiorr of Benami Property Transactions Act, 19gg (45 of
1988) and rules made thereunder.

2. In respect of its inventory:

(a) The inventory has been physicaltry verified by the management at reasonable intervais during
the year. In our opinion, the coverage and procedure of such verification by the management
is appropriate. The discrepancies noticed on verification between the physical stocks and the
book records were not material.

(b) The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees,
in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets
during any point of time of the year. As such requirement of verification of the quarterly
returns or statements filed by the Company with banks or financial institutions with the books
of account of the Company is not applicable.

3. The Company has not made investments in, provided any guarantee or security or granted any
loans or advances in the nature of loans, F*.{ o, *r.r*.d to companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships or any other parties. Henbe, sub-paragraphs (a) to (0 of paragraph 3(iii) of the
companies (Auditor's Report) order, 2020 ('the oiaerl are not applicable. ,-,i:: ,: {

W
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4. The Company has not granted any loans or made any investments or provided any guarantees or
securities to the parties covered under sections 185 and 186 of the Act. Accordingly, the provisions
of paragraph 3(iv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

5. The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits within
the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act. Therefore,
the provisions of paragraph 3(v) of the order are not applicable to the company.

6. The Central Govemment has not specified for maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1)
of section 148 of the Companies Act in respect of the products manufactured / services rendered by
the Company.

7. In respect ofstatutory dues:

(a) The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including
Goods and Services tax, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value
added tax, cess and other material statutory dues, as applicable, with the appropriate authorities.

(b) As of the year-end, according to the records of the Company and information and explanations
given to us, there are no disputed statutory dues outstanding on the company

8. The Company has not surrendered or disclosed as income any transaction not recorded in the
books of account during the year in the tax assessments under the Income-tax Act, 1961.

9. (a) The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment
of interest thereon to any lender.

(b) We report that the Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial
institution or other lender or govefllment or any govemment authority.

(c) The Company has utilised the money obtained by way of term loans during the year for the
pulposes for which the loans have been obtained.

(d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, we report that no
funds raised on short-term basis havebeen utilised for long-term purposes by the Company. .

(e) Overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, we report that the Company
is not having subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures. Hence, the question of taking any
funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries,
associates orjoint ventures does not arise.

(0 We report that the Company is not having subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies.
Therefore, the question of raising loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its
subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies does not arise.
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lO ful The Company is not a public company. Therefore, the provisions of paragraph 3(x)(a) of the
Order are not applicable to the Company.

(b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
convertible debentures. (fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the year and therefore the
requirements of compliance with section 42 and.."iior, 62 of theAct and utilisation of the funds for
the purposes for which they were raised do not arise.

11' (a) No material fraud by the Company or any fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported
during the year.

(b) As no material fraud by the Company or any fraud on the Company has been notic"J o,
reported during the year, there is no necessity of filing any report in Form-ADT-4 under sub-section
(12) of sectionl43 of the companies Act with the central Government.

(c) The Company is not required to and has not established whistle-blower mechanism during the
year.

12'The Company is not a Nidhi company. Therefore, the provisions of paragraph 3(xii) of the Order
are not applicable to the Company.

13.. Tl? C9n-rnanv has entered into transactions with related parties in compliance with sections 177
and 188 of the Companies Act. The details of such related party transactions have been disclosed in
the financial statements as required under Accounting Standard (AS) 18, Related party Disclosures
specified under section 133 of the Companies Act, read with rule i of the Companiis (Accounts)
Rules,2014.

ru' @) The Company does not have an internal audit system and is not required to have an internal
audit system as per provisions of section l3g of the companies Act. ^ 

n

(b) The Company did not have an internal audit system for the period under audit.

15' The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its direitors or persons
connected with its directors during the year and hence provisions of section 192 ofthe Companies
Act are not applicable to the Company.

16. (a) The nature of business and the activities of the Company are such that the Company is not
required to obtain registration under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act,1934.

. -(b) 
The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities

without a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the i."r.*" Bank of India as per the Reserve
Bank of India Act,1934.

- (tl The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations madeby the Reserve Bank of India, and therefore, requirement oifrilnuing the crite;ia of a CIC as well asfulfilment of criteria for an exempted or unregisiered CIC are not ffii."Uf". 
-

#
- (d) The Company is not part of any cloup and hence criteria of the Group having more than one

M. t{o.
1 55974
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.tZ' fhg Company has incuned cash losses only during the immediately preceding financial year but
has not incurred any cash losses during the currlnt finilcial year.

18' There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly theprovisions of paragraph 3(xviii) of the order *. rroiupplicable to thetompanv.

19' on the basis of the financial ratios,.ageing and expected dates of realizationof financial assets
and payment of financial liabilities, othei informatiori accompanying the financial statements, ourknowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the
evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come io o* attention, which causes us to believe
that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report thai Company is not capable of
meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fa1 dle within a period
of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the
future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the
date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling
due within a period of one year from the balanci sheet date, will get discharged by the co*p*y u,
and when they fall due.

20'-The Company is not liable to spend or expend or contribute for Corporate Social Responsibility
under section 135 of the Companies Act. Hence, the provisions of pu.arupr, (xx) of the order are
not applicable.

2l' The Company is not having any subsidiary, joint venture or associate company and as such theCompany is not required to prepare consolidaied financial statements. Hence, the provisions ofparagraph (xxi) of the order are not applicable to the company.

ForKNSheladiya&Co.
Chartered Accountants

Place : Surat
Date : September 25,2024

Membership No. 155974
FRN. 136685W

UDIN:

N Sheladiya)
Proprietor
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INKIA INKS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN : U24299GJ2021PTC120091

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH,2024

Particulars

(Rupees

As at

Note 31-03-2024

in Thousand)

As at

3t-03-2023

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders' funds

Share capital

Reserves and surplus

Non-current liabilities
Long-term borrowings

Deferred tax liabilities (Net)

Other long-term liabilities

I-ong-term provisions

Current liabilities
Short-term borrowings

Trade payables:

a) Total outstanding dues of micro
enterprises and small enterprises

b) Total outstanding dues of creditors other

than micro enterprises and small

Other current liabilities

Short-term provisions

Total

14000.00

609.81

10000.00

(t366.s4)

14609.81 8633.46

22156.43

1435.25

0.00

0.00

16880.99

740.46

0.00

0.00

23591.68 t762t.44

3336.15

0.00

9234.12

15555.26

452.45

3195.63

0.00

4252.55

4402.0s

124.00

28577.98 11974.23

66779.47 38229.14

2

J

4

5

6

7

8

9
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INKIA INKS PRTVATE LIN{ITEI)
CIN : U242 99 GJ?O?LPTC 120091

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH,2024

Particulars

(Rupees in Thousand)

As at As at

Note 3l-03-2024 3I-03-2023

ASSETS

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment and

intangible assets:

a) Properly, plant and equipment

b) Intangible assets

c) Capital work-in-progress

Non-current investments

Deferred tax assets (Net)

Long-term loans and advances

Other non-current assets

Current assets

Current investments

Inventories

Trade receivables

Cash and bank balances

Short-ierm loans and advances

Other current assets

Total

Additional Regulatory Information

Si gnifi cant accounting policies

See accompanying notes to the financial statements

As per our repofi attached

ForKNSheladiya&Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg No. 136685W

Kaushikbhai N Sheladiya

Proprietor

M. No. 155974

Place: Surat

Date: September 25, 2024

38730.0s 115s5.33

66179.47 38229.t4

For and on behalf of the Board

Dharsandiya
Director

(DrN-O9080727)

Place: Surat

Date: September 25, 2024

10 266s9.62

89.96

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

11 1299.84

25296.51

115.04

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1262.26

28049.42 26673.81

t2
13

14

15

t6

0.00

26175.15

183.96

651.02

5496.27

6223.65

0.00

4386.16

3701.s6

738.31

, 50.96

2678.33

17

1

27 to28

^ay
$;--: }ln',rs..^::----'

R Desai Rajeshkumar D
' Director

(DrN-o888s162)
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INKIA INKS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN : U24299GJ2021PTC120091

STATEMENT OF'PROFIT AND LOSS F'OR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH,ZO2A

(Rupees in Thousand)

Pafticulars Note 2023-24 2022-23

Income

Revenue from operations

Other income

Total income

Expenses

Cost of materials consumed

Changes in inventories of finished goods

Manufacturing expenses

Employee benefits expense

Finance costs

Depreciation and amorlisation expense

Other expenses

Total expenses

Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax

Exceptional items

Profit before extraordinary items and tax

Extraordinary items

Profit before tax

Tax expense

Current tax

Deferred tax

Profit/(Loss) for the period from continuing

Profit after tax

Earnings per equity share (Face value: Rs. 10)

Basic and Deluted

Signifi cant accounting policies

See accompanying notes to the financial statements

As per our report attached to balance sheet

ForKNSheladiya&Co.
Chartered Accountants

FirmRegNo. 136685W

For and on behalfofthe Board

IB

19

28731.10 26899.94

85.34 34.86

28816.45 26934.80

20

21

22

./. )
24

25

17694.26

228.00

30.96

617.54

2007.26

l 8 18.2s

3662.61

17703.53

Q28.00)
0.00

1087.27

1781.88

1278.74

2084.12

26145.30 23707.55

267t.14 3227.24

0.00

2671.14

0.00

2671.14

0.00

694.79

r976.35

1976.35

1.78

0.00

3227.24

0.00

3227.24

0.00

617.s2

2609.72

2609.72

2.6126

1

27 to 28

R Desai
Director

#-ffi -gl*&
Rajeshkumar D Dharsandiya

Director

(DrN-09080727)

Place: Surat

Date: September 25, 2024

Proprietor

M. No. 155974

Place: Surat

Date: September 25,2024

(onr-osrssrez;

#ri+*\eJrr=
KhushikfiaiN Sheladiya
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INKIA INKS PRTVATE LIMITED
CIN : U24299 G J202IPTC 120091

cAsH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH,2024

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net profit before tax and extraordinary items

Adjustments for:

Depreciation and amortisation expenses

Finance costs

Interest income

Operating profit before working capital changes

Adjustments for:

Increase / (decrease) in trade and other receivables

Increase / (decrease) in inventories

Increasel(decrease) in trade payables, other liabilities and provisio

Cash generated from operations

Taxes paid

Cash flow before extraordinar items

Extraordinary items

(Rupees in Thousand)

2023-24 2022-23

2671.t4 3227.24

1818.25

2007.26

37.57

6534.22

(ss 10.61)

(21788.98)

16463.23

(4302.1s)

0.00

(4302.1s)

0.00

r278.74

1781.88

3t.46

63t9.33

10445.76

(14e2.s0)

850.02

16122.61

I

0.00

L6122.6t

0.00

Net cash flow from / (used in) operating activities

B. CASH FLOW F'ROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Saie of property, plant and equiprnent

Purchase of property, plant and equiprnent

Purchase of investments

Interest income

Dividend incorne

Net cash used in investing activities

(4302.1s) 16t22.61

0.00 1540.00

(3156.28) (22ts3.61)

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

(3156.28) (20613.61)
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INKIA INKS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN : U24299GJ2021PTC120091

CASII FLow STATEMENT FoR TIIE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH,2024

(Rupees in Thousand)

2023-24 2022-23
C. CASII F'LOW FROM FINANCING ACTTWTIES

Proceeds from issue ofshare capital
Proceeds from long-term borrowings
Proceeds from short-term borrowings (net)
Interest & other borrowing costs

Interest received from others

Net cash used in financing activities

I{ET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
(A+B+C)

Cash and cash equivalents as at beginning
(Opening balance)

Cash and cash equivalents as at end ofthe year
(Closing balance)

As per our report affached

ForKNSheladiya&Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm RegNo. 136685W

to balance sheet

Proprietor

M. No. 155974

Place: Surat

Date: September

(DrN-0888s 162)

4000.00

5275.44

140.52

(2007.26)

(37.s7)

0.00

4744.16

1670.2t

(1781.88)

(31.46)

737t.13 4601.02

(87.30) 110.03

738.31 628.28

6s1.02 738.31

For and on behalf of the Board

,-;.#--+s_

4r#{Q

c)l,{-\z J4"*rg*
R Desai Lajeshkumar D Dharsandiya
Director .Director

(DrN-o9080727)

Place: Surat

Date: September 25, 2024

ikbhai N Sheladiya

25,2A24

r"ftt
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INKIA INKS PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH,2024

NOTE I

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1 Corporateinformation

INKIA INKS PRIVATE LIMITED (the 'Company') is a private limited Company

dorniciled in India having CIN: U24299GJ2021PTC120091. The registered office of the

Company is located al 42814, Plot No 8, Soma l(anji Ni Wadi, U M Road, I(hatodara,

Surat,. The Company is engaged in the business of manufacturing of ink. The Company has

one manufacluring facility at Surat.

2 Basis of preparation of financial statements:

The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention in accordance
with the generally accepted accounting principles in India and the provisions of the

Companies Act, 2013.

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current and non-current as per the
company's normal operating cycle. Based on the nature of products and time elapsed

between deployrnent of resources and the realisation in cash and cash equivalents of the
consideration for such goods sold, the Company has considered an operating cycle of l2
months.

The preparation of financial statements requires estimates and assumptions to be made that
affect the repofted amount of assets and liabilities on the date of the financial statements

and the reported amount of revenues and expenses during the reporling period. Difference
between the actual results and estimates are recognised in the period in which the results are

known / materialised.

The Company is a Small and Medium Sized Company (SMC) as defined in the Companies
(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2021 notified under the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly,
the Company has complied with the Accounting Standards as applicable to a Small and
Mediurn Sized Company.

Signifi cant accounting policies

Revenue recognition:

Revenue from sale of manufactured. and traded goods is recognised when the substantial
risks and rewards of ownership are transferred to the buyer under the terms of the contract
and a reasonable expectation of collection of the sale consideration from the customer
exists.

tut. hdo.

155974
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INI(A INKS PRryATE LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH,}O}4

NOTE I
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

b Properly, plant and equipment:

Propefty, plant and equipment are stated at cost net ofrecoverable taxes, trade discount and
rebates, less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Cost comprises the
purchase price, including duties and other non-refundable taxes or levies and directly
attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition and indirect costs specifically
attributable to construction of a project or to the acquisition of fixed asset. Subsequent
expenditure related to an item of tangible asset are added to its book value only if they
increase the future benefits from the existing asset beyond its previously assessed standard
of performance. Assets retired from active use are carried at lower of book value and
estimated net realisable value.

c Depreciation and amortisation:

i) The Company provides for depreciation on tangible assets to the extent of depreciable
amount on Straight Line Method. Depreciation is provided based on useful life and residual
value of the assets as prescribed in Schedule II to the Companies Act,2013.

ii) Depreciation on additions to assets or on sale / discardment of assets is provided on pro
rata basis from the month in which assets have been put to use, up to the month prior to the
month in which assets have been disposed off. Depreciation on additions to assets is
provided over the residual life ofthe respective asset.

d lnventories:

The inventories are valued at lower of cost or market, using first in first out formula. Cost
of inventories comprises of cost of purchase and manufacturing costs incurred in bringing
them to their respective present location and condition. Stock-in-process and finished goods
are valued after considering direct overheads.

e Employee benefirs:

Wages, salaries, paid annuai leave, sick leave and bonuses are accrued in the year in which
the services are rendered by the employees. The company does not permit accurnulating of
unused leaves. The company does not provide any long-term employee benefits except
gratuity.

f Borrowing cost:

Borrowing cost attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are
capitalised as paft ofthe cost ofsuch assets. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes"- ..- -"". ". "*,..*:rr. rr YLrarruurS oJJvr rJ vrrv rrroL rrgugJJ4rrrJ I4tt\r) 

,.,,, it,.
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use. A11 other borrowing costs are { SEoTd
charged to revenue.

1 55974
t!
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INKIA INKS PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH,2O24

NOTE 1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Taxation:

Provision for curent tax is made after taking into consideration benefits admissible under

the provisions of the Income-tax Act, 196 1 .

Deferred tax resulting from timing difference Lretween taxable income and accounting
income is accounted for using the tax rates and laws that have been enacted or substantially
enacted as on the balance sheet date. The deferred tax asset is recognised and carried
forward only to the extent that there is a reasonable certainty that the assets will be realised
in future.

Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets:

Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized when
there is a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that there will be an

outflow ofresources. Contingent liabilities are not recognised but are disclosed in the notes.

Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.

Earnings per sirare

Basic earning per share are calculated by dividing the net profit for the year attributable to
equity shareholder by.weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the
year. For the purpose of calculating diluted earning per share, the net profit for the year
attributable to equity shareholder and weighted average number of equity shares

outstanding during the year is adjusted for the effect ofall dilutive potential equity shares.

6rffi*l 155974 l*l
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INKIA INKS PRTVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO T'INANCIAL STATEMENTS F'OR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCIJ.,}O}4

Particulars

As at

3t-03-2024
Rupees Rupees.

(Rupees in Thousand)

As at

3t-03-2023

Rupees Rupees

c The reconciliation of the number of shares and share capital

Particulars

NOTE 2

SHARE CAPITAL

a Authorised

1400000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each

(Previous year 1000000 Equity Shares)

S Issued, suhscribed and paid-up
1400000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each

fully paid-up

(Previous year 1000000 Equity Shares)

Total share capital

Equity Shares at the beginning of the year

Add: Shares issued

Less: Shares cancelled on buy back

Equrty Shares at the end of the year

Ashishkumar Durlbhbhai Mul ani

Bhavik Jayantilal Gor

Ashishkumar Mulani
Arvindbhai Gor

M Dadhania

Dayabhai Dharsandiya

Sagarkumar Bipinbhai Mulani
Sanjay Raghubhai Desai

Urvisha Satish Panchani

14000.00

14000.00

14000.00

As at 3l-03-2024

No. of Amount

shares

10000.00

10000.00

10000.00

As at 3l-03-2023

No. of Amount

shares

1000000

400000

0

10000.00

4000.00

0.00

1000000 10000.00

0 , 0.00

0 0.00

1400000 r4000.00 1000000 10000.00

Terms / rights attached to Equity Shares

The Company has one class of Equity Shares'each having par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each
holder of Equity Shares is entitled to one vote per share. In the event of liquidation of the
Company, the holders of Equity Shares will be entitled to receive the remaining assets of the
Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion of their shareholding.

Shareholders holding more than 5 per cent of Equity Shares as at the end of the year

Name of the Shareholder As at 31-03-2024 As at 3l-03-2023
No. of % of holding No. of % of holding

'shares shares

80000

1 30000

70000

84000

1 s4000

332000

230000

230000

90000

5.71

9.29

5.00

6.00

1 1.00

23.71

16.43

16.43

6.43

80000

I 30000

30000

60000

I 1 0000

200000

I 50000

1 s0000

90000

8.00

13.00

3.00

6.00

11.00

20.00

15.00

15.00

9.00

\;v*
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INKIA INKS PRTVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH,2A24

As at

3t-03-2024

(Rupees in Thousand)

As at

3t-03-2023
Particulars Rupees Rupees. Rupees Rupees

NOTE 3

RXSERVES AI\D SIIRPLUS

Statement of Profit and Loss - surplus:

Balance as per last balance sheet

Add: Profit for the year

Closing balance

NOTE 4

LONG.TERM BORROWINGS

(1366.s4)

Non-current Current

As at As at As at As at

31-03-2024 3t-03-2023 3t-03-2024 3t-03-2023
Term loans:

Secured

From banks

Unsecured

From Directors

From Relatives

(ReferNote 6)

17306.93 14081.49 2408.86 1804.49

22t56.43 16880.99 2408.86 1804.49

(1366.s4)

1976.3s

(3976.26)

2609.72

609.81

2349.50

2500.00

2799.50

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Nature of security and terms of repayment:
Term loan as well as short-term borrowing
hypothecation of finished goods, book debts,

from a bank are

movable plant &
secured by CGTMSE
machinery, accessories

and

and

NOTE 5

DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES (Net)

Deferred tax liabilities
Related to properly, plant and equipment

Others

{T'r

1435.25

0.00

740.46

0.00

143s.25

ffiffi
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INKIA INKS PRTVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO FINAIICIAL STATEMENTS FOR TIIE YEAR EIIDED 31ST MARCH,2024

Particulars

As at

3t-03-2024
Rupees Rupees.

(Rupees in Thousand)

As at

3t-03-2023

Rupees Rupees

NOTE 6

SHORT.TERM BORROWINGS

Loans repayable on demand:

Secured

Banks- cash Credit

Other parties

NOTE 7

TRADE PAYABLES

a) Total outstanding dues of
enterprises and small enterprises

b) Total outstanding dues of creditors
than micro enterprises and

enterprises

NOTE 8

OTI{ER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Other payables:

Statutory dues

Advances from customers

NOTE 9

SIIORT-TERM PROVISIONS

Others:
For expenses

927.29

0.00 927.29

2408.86

1391.15

0.00 1391.1 5

1804.49Current maturities of long-term borrowings
(ReferNote 4)

3336.rs 3195.63

Nature of security and terms of repayment:

i. Short-term borrowing from a bank is repayable on demand and is secured by CGTMSE and
hypothecation of finished goods, book debts, movable plant & machinery, accessories and

micro

other
small

0.00

9234.12

0.00

4252.55

9234.12 42s2.55

s8.87

15496.39

62.38

4339.67

15555.26 4402.05

452.45 124.00

452.45 t24.00
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INKIA INKS PRTVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO FINAI\CIAL STATEMENTS FOR TIIE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCIJ.,aO}A

Particulars

As at

31-03-2424

Rupees Rupees

(Rupees in Thousand)

As at

3t-03-2023

Rupees Rupees

NOTE 11

OTHER NON-CT]RRENT ASSETS

(Unsecured, considered good)

Security deposits

Others
Bank deposits with maturity of more than
12 months

NOTE 12

INVENTORIES

Raw materials

Finished goods

NOTE 13

TRADE RECEIVABLES
(Unsecured)

Considered good - Secured

Considered good - Unsecured

Doubtful

Less: Provision for doubtful receivables

595.80

704.04

1299.84

595.80

666.46

t262.26

4158.16

228.0A

4386.t6
-r--

0.00

3701.56

0.00

3701.56

0.00

37A1.56

26175.15

0.00

26175.15

0.00

183.96

0.00

i83.96

0.00

183.96

. rvt. i.r0. i _*{ 1ss9z4 i'",

'*s.*B#w

493



IIIKIA INKS PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCTAL STATEMENTS FOR TIIE YEAR EI\DED 31ST MARCH,2024

Particuiars

As at

3t-03-2024
Rupees Rupees.

(Rupees in Thousand)

As at

3t-03-2023

Rupees Rupees

NOTE 14

CASII AIID BAI\K BALANCES

Cash and cash equivalents

Balances with banks

Cheques, drafts on hand

Cash on hand

NOTE 15

SHORT.TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
(Unseeured, considered good)

Advances to suppliers

NOTE 16

OTHER CT'RRENT ASSETS

Pre-paid expenses

Tax refunds receivable (Net)

Unamortised expenses (Preliminery exps)

To the extent of not written of

2r7.t5
0.00

433.87

287.52

0.00

450.80

65t.02 738.31

s496.27 s0.96

5496.27 s0.96

t5.82

6095.65

t.t2

13.93

2496.14

1.68

6223.65 2678.33
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INKIA INKS PRTVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO FINAI\CIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH,2024

NOTE 2 (CONTD.)

SHAREHOLDING OF PROMOTERS

s1.

No.

Promoter name As at 3l-03-2024 As at 3I-03-2023

No. of
shares

o/o of
total

shares

Yo chang<

luring thr

yeat

No. of
shares

Yo of
total

shares

change

ring the

year 
I

1

2

J

4

Bhavik Jayantilal Gor

Raj eshkumar Dayabhai Dharsandiya

Sagarkumar Bipinbhai Mulani
Sanjay Raghubhai Desai

130000

332000

230000

230000

9.28571

23.7143

16.4286

t6.4286

0

66

53.3333

JJ.J J JJ

130000

200000

150000

150000

t3

20

15.00

15.00

NA
NA
NA
NA

_e$,|i{ rrn. Ho. \%i.*l 155974 l*
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INKIA INKS PRTVATE LIMITEI)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR BNDED 31ST MARCH,2024

NOTE 7 (CONTD.)

CURRENT TRADE PAYABLES AGEING SHEDULE AS AT 3I-03-2024

CURRENT TRADE PAYABLES AGEING SHEDULE AS AT 31-03-2023

(Rupees in Thousand)

(Rupees in Thousand)

Particulars Unbilled Not due Outstanding for following periods from due
date of payment

Total

as at

3t-03-2024Less than

1 year

t-2

years

2-3

years

More than

3 years

(i) MSME
(ii) Others

(iii) Disputed

dues - MSME
(iv) Disputed

dues - Others

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

9130.26

0.00

0.00

0.00

103.86

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

9234.12

0.00

0.00

Total 0.00 0.00 9130.26 103.86 0.00 0.00 9234.12

Parliculars Unbilled Not due Outstanding for following periods from due
date ofpayrnent

Total

as at

31-03-2023Less than

1 year

t-2
years

2-3

vears

More than

3 years
(D MSME
(ii) Others

(iii) Disputed

dues - MSME
(iv) Disputed

dues - Others

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
4)\) \\

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

42s2.55

0.00

0.00

Total 0.00 0.00 4252.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 4252.55
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INKIA INKS PRTVATE LIMITEI)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR TIIE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCIJ,}O}4

oTE 13 (CONTD.)

CURRENT TRADE RECETVABLES AGEING SCIIEDULE AS AT 3I.03.2024
(Rupees in Thousand)

Particu-

lars

Unbilled Not due Outstanding for following periods from due date

of payment

Total

Less

than 6

months

6 months

- 1 year

t-2

years

2-3

years

More

than 3

years

(i) Undisputed

Trade

Receivables -

Considered

good

(ii) Undisputed

Trade

Receivables -

considered

doubtful

(iii) Disputed

Trade

Receivables -

considered

good

(iv) Disputed

Trade

Receivables -

considered

doubtful

0.00

0.00

0"00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

173.46

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

10.50

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

r 83.96

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total 0.00 0.00 t73.46 0.00 0.00 10.50 0.00 1 83.96

v{;}is,,';,,\'/- - .. \Y.
L7 u.ruo.\?'*l 155974 l*

ww

498



NOTE 13 (CONTD.)

CTIRRENT TRADE RECETVABLES AGEING SCHEDI]LE AS AT 31-03.2023

(Rupees in Thousand)

Particu-

lars

Unbilled Not due Outstanding for following periods from due date

of payment

Total

Less

than6
months

6 months

- 1 year

t-2
years

', 2.

years

More

than 3

yeafs

(i) Undisputed

Trade

Receivables -

Considered

good

(ii) Undisputed

Trade

Receivables - .

considered

doubtful

(iii) Disputed

Trade

Receivables -

considered

good

(iv) Disputed

Trade

Receivables -

considered

doubtful

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

3680.0s

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

21.50

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0,00

0.00

0.00

0.00

3701.56

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total 0.00 0.00 3680.05 0.00 2t.50 0.00 0.00 370t.56
r:;-uL.ali

499



II\KIA INKS PRTVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR TIIE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH",aO}4

Particulars

' (Rupees in Thousand)

2023-24 2022-23

NOTE 18

REVENIIE T'ROM OPERATIONS

Sales

NOTE 19

OTHER INCOME

Interest Income

Exchange fluctuation gain (net)

Other non-operating income (net of
expenses)

NOTE 20

COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMEI)

Raw materials

Opening stock

Add: Purchases

Less: Sales

Less: Closing stock

28731.t0 26899.94

2873t.10 26899.94

37.57

0.18

29.67

31.46

0.00

3.40

8s.34 34.86

4158.16

39711.24

2893.66

18968.04

43869.40

0.00

26175.15

2r86t.70
0.00

4158.t6

17694.26 17703.53

NOTE 21

CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS

Closing stock

Less: Opening stock

0.00

228.00

228.00

0.00

228.00
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INKIA INKS PRTVATE LIIVIITEI)

NOTES TO FINAIICIAL STATEMENTS FOR TIIE YEAR EI\DED 31ST MARCH,aO24

Particulars

' (Rupees in Thousand)

2023-24 2022-23

NOTE 22

MAI\UT'ACTI]RING EXPENSES

Consumption of stores and spare parts

OR
NOTE
DIRECT EXPENSES

Import Clearance and Custam duty charges

NOTE 23

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES

Workers wages

NOTE 24

FINANCE COSTS

Interest expenses

Other borrowing costs

30.96 0.00

30.96 0.00

86.4s 0.00

86.45 0.00

617.54 1087.27t

617.54 t087.27

2004.t6

3.10

1772.55

9.33

2007.26

y-l M. No. \-g
'{ 1ssg74 lx

, ,;\ s,qqar./$,
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INKIA INKS PRTVATE LIMITEI)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS F'OR THE YBAR ENDED 31ST MARCIJ.,}O}4

Particulars

' (Rupees in Thousand)

2023-24 2022-23

NOTE 25

OTIIER E)(PENSES

Rent

Insurance:

Formachinery

Professional fees

Auditors' remuneration

Audit fee

Miscellaneous expenses:

Accounting fees

Bank charges

Freight expenses

Internet expenses

Office expenses

Preliminery expenses doff
Registration fees

Transport charges

Security expenses

Prior Period Income tax

Software expenses

1986.00

41.79

16.40

25.00

1257.80

29.76

26.90

25.00

2s.00

906.44

270.05

12.71

97.77

56.09

s0.00

13.57

97.53

60.66

3.60

25.00

512.79

' 29.20

12.71

83.60

56.09

7.zs',

9.81

0.00

0.00

8.22

3662.61
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INKIA INKS PRTVATE LIN{ITEI)

NOTES TO F'INANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR TIIE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH,?O24

Particulars

' (Rupees in Thousand)

2023-24 2022-23

NOTE 26

EARNINGS PER SHARE

Net profit / (loss) after tax

Total weighted average no. of Equity shares

Basic and diluted earning per share in rupees

t976.35

1109290

1.78

2609.72

1000000

2.61
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INKIA II{KS PRTVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO FINAI\CIAL STATEMENTS FOR TIIE YEAR EI\DED 31ST MAR CH,2O24

NOTE 27

RELATED PARTY DISCLOST'RES

As per Accounting Standard 18, under the Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules,
2021, the discloser of transactions with the related parties as defined in the Accounting
Standard and identified by the Company are given below:

List of related parties:

a) Key management personnel and their relatives:

Key management personnel :

1) Sanjay Raghubhai Desai

2) Rajeshkumar Dayabhai Dharsandiya

3) Sagarkumar Bipinbhai Mulani
4) Bhavik Jayantilal Gor

Relatives:

Sheetal Dharsandiya Director Wife

Note: Names of only those relatives are given with whom the company is having
transactions.
Transactions carried out with related parties in the ordinary course of business during the
Year:

(Rupees in Thousand)

2023-24 2022-23

Rupees Rupees

Loans accepted during the year:

Key management personnel:

Sanjay Raghubhai Desai

Raj eshkumar Dayabhai Dharsandiya

Sagarkumar Bipinbhai Mulani

Bhavik Jayantilal Gor

Relatives:

Sheetal Dharsandiya

Associates:

True Colors Private Lirnited

Loans repaid during the year:

Key management personnel

Raj eshkumar Dayabhai Dharsandiya

Bhavik Jayantilal Gor

Director

Director

Director

Director

ii)

0.00 0.00

0.00 1050.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 475.00

0.00 1525.00

0.00

500.00 0.00

0.00 2500.00

0.00

0.00

950.00
,RAT. /S

Kg950.00

2500.00

500.00
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INKIA INKS PRTVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO FINATICIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR EI\DED 31ST MARCH,2024

NOTE 27 (Contd.)

RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES (Rupees in Thousand)

2023-24 2022-23

Rupees Rupees

3 Purchase during the yaer

Associates:

A D Impex

Alphabet Digital Innovation

True Colors Impex

True Colors Private Limited

(Including Taxes)

Sales during the year

Associates:

True Colors Private Limited 1410t.42 26845.57

1410t.42 26845.57

5588.90

0.00

3485.60

23320.87

9725.55

275.41

0.00

205.8s

32395.37 10206.81

Payment during the year:

Associates:

For purchase

A D Impex

True Colors Impex

Alphabet Digital Innovation

True Colors Private Limited

Receiced during the year

Associates:

True Colors Private Limited

Balance at the end of the year:

Loan accepted

Key management personnel:

Sanjay Raghubhai Desai

Sheetal Dharsandiya

Rajeshkumar Dayabha i Dharsand iya

Sagarkumar Bipinbhai Mulani
Bhavik Jayantilal Gor

s255.00

3485.60

50.96

23508.2t

9679.00

26.20

0.00

0.00

32299.77 0.00

13945.00 32035.00

13945.00 3203s.00

1s0.00

500.00

t549.50

150.00

0.00

150.00

0.00

1549.50

150.00

950.00

2349.50
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INKIA INKS PRTVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO FINAIICIAL STATf,MENTS FOR THE YEAR EI\DED 31ST MARCH,2O}4

NOTE 27 (Contd.)

RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES (Rupees in Thousand)

2023-24 2022-23

Rupees Rupees

Relatives:

Sheetal Dharsandiya

Associates:

True Colors Private Limited

For Purchases:

Associates:

A D Impex

Alphabet Digital Innovation

True Colors Impex

True Colors Private Limited

For Sales:

Associates:

True Colors Private Limited

500.00 0.00

500.00 0.00

0.00 2s00.00

0.00 2s00.00

692.82

0.00

0.00

18.51

3s8.92

550.82

0.00

205.85

7tt.33 1115.60

1690.66 4339.67

1690.66 4339.67

No amounts pertaining to related parties have been provided for as doubtful
no amounts have been written off or written,back during the year.

M

506



INKIA II\KS PRTVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS T'OR TIIE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH,2O}4

NOTE 28

OTHER MATTERS

1 In the opinion of the Directors:

a The current assets and loans and advances a.re approximately of the value stated, if
realised in the ordinary course ofbusiness.

b The provision for depreciation and for all known liabilities is adequate and not in excess
of the amount reasonably necessary.

There are imports, expenditure in foreign currencies Rs 11557500 and earnings in foreign
exchange during the year Rs Nil . (Previous year Rs. 5698500)

Previous year's figures have been regrouped, wherever necessary.

As per our report attached to balance sheet

ForKNSheladiya&Co.

Place: Surat

Date: September 25, 2024

t\
iqtYCtY
Tfrffi.,ui

,m 8^*g
For and on behalfofthe Board

Rajeshkumar D Dharsandiya

Director
(DrN-O9080727)

Place: Surat

Date: September 25, 2024

Director
(DrN-0888s162)

Proprietor

M. No. 155974
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INKIA INKS PRTVATE LIMITED

GROUPINGS OF BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH,2O}4

Rupees Rupees Rupees

EQUITY AI{D LIABILITIES

Share capital:

1400000 Equrty shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid-up

Reserves and surplus:

Statement of Profit and Loss - surplus:

Balance as per last balance sheet

Add: Profit for the year

Long-term borrowings:

Secured term loans:

Non-current:

From banks:

Central Bank of India New

Cenhal Bank of India

Current:

From banks:

Central Bank of India

From Associate:

" True Colours Pvt Ltd

Deferred tax liabilities (Net):

Deferred tax liabilities:

Related to property, plant and equipment

14000000.00 14000000.00

(1366s36.14)

t976349.55 609813.41 609813.41

52s0793.68

1205613t.93 17306925.61

2408858.00

2500000.00 2500000.00 2500000.00

143 5250.00

0.00 1435250.00

2408858.00

Unsecured:

Loans and advances from related parties

From Directors:
Sheetal Dharsandiya 500001.00

Rajeshkumar Dayabhai Dharsandiya 1549500.00

Sagarkumar Bipinbhai Mulani 150000.00

Sanjay Raghubhai Desai 150000.00 2349501.00 2349501.00

:ir+

38201490.02

For INKIA INKS oW
*Ldg:;ire*cr

Deferred tax assets:

Related to propefty, plant and equipment

l'.

Total c/f
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INKIA INKS PRIVATE LIMITED

GROUPTNGS OF BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH,2024

Rupees Rupees Rupees

Total b/d

Short-term borrorvings:

Loans repayable on demand:

Secured:

From banks:

Central Bank of India CC

Current maturities of long-term borrowings:

From banks:

Central Bank of India

Trade payables:

a) MSME

b) Other

Less than one year

Creditors

Adg Filter Science Private Limited
A D Impex

Amtex Dye Chem Industries

Blowpack Plastic

Chemtiver Speciality Private Limited
Fluid Filter Devices

Force-l Securify Services

Jayantilal J Gandhi Chemicals Pvt Ltd
Mira Inform

Moti Musjid Madresa

Pie Corporation

Prakash Chemicals Pvt Ltd
Shree Karni Pipes & Hardware

Shree Ram Industries

S&Slndustries(Cr)
True Colors Private Lirnited (Cr).

Virnal Intertrade Private Lirnited
Vinayak Enterprise

Water Solution

Dhruv Arvindbhai Gor

Dipak Sun

Kishan Mahendrakurnar Dadhania
For INKiA lf,ii(5 PVT. LTD"

/\D '\
*{^ at) trtgl':,* - 

rotar c/r

Direetor

38201490.02

927292.t7

2408858.00 3336t50.17

0.00

9130263.90

53496.00

692822.00

s633467.00

2t4594.00

34515.00

11800.00

13445.00

275590.00

5310.00

476640.00

55442.90

702100.00

21386.00

30786.00

479906.00

18508.00

85418.00

181219.00

66080.00

22000.00

33739.00

220A0.00

9130263.90 41537640.19
509



INKIA INKS PRTVATE LIMITED

GROTIPTNGS OF BALAI\CE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH,2024

Rupees Rupees Rupees

Total b/d 9130263.90 41537640.19

Trade payables (Contd...)

1-2 years

S & S Industries

2-3 years

More than 3 years

c) Disputed dues- MSME

d) Disputed dues - Others

Other current liabilities:

Other payables:

Statutory dues:

IGST payable

GST RCM payable

TDS payable

Advances from customers:

GT Paper

True Colors PW Ltd

Short-term provisions:

Others:

103860.00 103860.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 9234t23.90

144.00

5486.00

53240.00 58870.00

1380s729.00

1690658.00 1s496387.00 155s5257.00

(r8s08.00)

(16342.00) 381848.00

For income-tax - A. Y.2022-23 416698.00

Less: TDS - A. Y. 2022-23

Less: TCS - A. Y. 2022-23

Audit fees

Accounting fees

25000.00' 
25000.00

Professional fees 20600.00 70600.00 452448.00

Total

FOT INKIA INKS PVT. ITO.* 
*h4!^Mu[*,ro,

66179469.09
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INKIA INKS PRTVATE LIMITED

GROUPTNGS OF BALAI\CE SHEET AS AT 31ST MAR C:H,2024

Rupees Rupees Rupees
ASSETS

Property, plant & equipment:

Tangible assets:

Balance as per last balance sheet

Add: Additions during the year

Less: Deduction during the year

Less: Depreciation

Intangible assets:

Balance as per last balance sheet

Add: Additions during the year
Less: Depreciation

Other non-current assets:

Long-term trade receivables:

Security deposits:

Shed Deposit

Moti Masjid Madresa

Others:

Current assets:

Inventories:

Raw materials

Finished goods

Trade receivables:

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables -considered good

Less than Six months

Infoline Tradelink

6 months- I year

l-2year

2-3 year

PD Print

25296s08.00

3156276.00

0.00 28452784.00

1793160.00 26659624.00

115044.00

0.00 115044.00

Bank deposits with maturity of more than 12 months:

Centera; Bank of India 666461.00

Add: Accrued interest thereon 37s74.a0 704035.00 704035.00

25085.00 89959.00

198600.00

397200.00 s95800.00

2617s146.00

0.00 26175146.00

t73460.00 t73460.00

0.00 0.00

. 0.00 0.00

10504.00 10504.00

0.00 0.00 183964.00More tltPSr3/r$Hfa 
rNK$ pvr" LTD.

#1^ o/-J g tt &k;to. 
rotar c/r 54408528.00
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INKIA INKS PRIVATE LIMITED

GROIIPINGS OF BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH,2024

Rupees Rupees Rupees

Total b/d 54408528.00

' Cash and bankbalances:
Cash and cash equivalents:

Balances with banks:

Balance in current I cash credit account:

Central bank of India
HDFC Bank

Cheques, drafts on hand

Cash on hand

Short-term loans and advances:

Advances to suppliers:

Other current assets:

Pre-paid expenses:

Pre-paid insurance

Tax refunds receivable:

MAT Credit receivable
CGST ITC receivable
SGST ITC receivable

3t462.91

185686.40 2t7149.31

0.00

433867 .00 651016.31

1s822.00 1s822.00

920148.00

2206984.00

2968517.00 6095649.00

66779469.09

Impress Materials Tech Limited 5 496273.38 5496273.38 5496273.38

Unamortised expenses (Preliminery exps) 112180.40 112180.40 6223651.40

To the extent of not written of

Total
For INKIA INKS pVT" LTD.*r Al^ry1qk"
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INKIA INKS PRTVATE LIMITED

GROUPINGS OF STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS T'OR THE YEAR ENDED
31ST MARCIJ,2024

Rupees Rupees Rupees

INCOME

' Sale ofproducts:
Sales

Other income:

Interest income

Exchange fluctuation gain (net)

28731101.49 28731101.49

37574.00

18098.s8 18098.58

29671.11 85343.69

288t644s.18

Other non-operating income (net of
expenses):

Kasar vatav

Total

E)(PENSES

Cost of materials consumed
Raw materials consumed:

Opening stock

Add: Purchases

Less: Debit Note

Less: Closing stock

Manufacturing expenses

Consumption of stores and spare pafts

Direct expenses

Import Clearance and Custam duty charges

Employee benefits expenses

Salary and allowances:

Workers wages

4158163.05

39711238.66

0.00 39711238.66

Changes in inventories of finished goods:

Closing stock , 0.00

Less: Opening stock 228000.00 228000.00

4386940t.71

26175t46.00 17694255.71

30955.00 30955.00

86445.38 8644s.38

617536.00 617536.00

For JNKIA IN Kf$Of/fLTD.
' *' * cJ| qnaliq'-

----Fil';t*r

18657192.09
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INKIA INKS PRIVATE LIMITED

GROI]PINGS OF STATEMENT OT'PROFIT AND LOSS F'OR THE YEAR ENDEI)
31ST MARCH,2024

Rupees Rupees Rupees

Total blf
Finance costs

Interest expenses:

On bank term loan

On bank CC

On TDS

Other borrowing costs:

Processing charges

Depreciation and amortisation expenses

Depreciation

Other expenses

Rent

Insurance:

For machinery

Professional fees

Auditors' remuneration:

Audit fee

Miscellaneous expenses:

Accounting fees

Bank charges

Freight expenses

Internet expenses

Office expenses

Preliminery expenses iloff
Registration fees

Transport charges

Security expenses

Prior Period Income tax
Software expenses

Profit before tax

Less Deferred tax

Profit after tax
FOT INKIA INKS PVI. LTD.

18657192.09

1804740.00

195934.00

3483.00 2004157.A0

3100.00 3 100.00

181824s.00 1818245.00

3 100.00

1986000.00

41788.00

16400.00

25000.00

25000.00

906440.62

270050.00

12712.00

97769.39

56090.20

50000.00

13565.00

97s33.33

60660.00

3600.00 3662608.54

26145302.63

2671t42.55

6947%.0A 694793.00

1976349.55
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